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Economic Development
Tuesday, May 24, 1977

VIE: 8:00 p.m.
IAIRMAN, Mr. D. James Walding

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please. We have a quorum, gentlemen. The Committee will come to
ler.

The item before the Committee this evening is the Annual Report of the Manitoba Development
rporation. Mr. Green, would you like to introduce the Chairman please?

MR. GREEN: Yes. Well, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Parsons is no stranger to the Committee on Economic
wvelopment. He has been the Chairman of the Manitoba Development Corporation for many years.
: has been here answering questions before, and he is here again tonight.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Green.

| have as usual prepared all the portfolio of statements for our investment companies that have
en handed out to the Committee, and | will start off this evening by a report on the MDC, and
fowing that, we will take the individual companies as listed on the agenda appended to the front of
ur package of reports. If that’s all right, Mr. Chairman, we will proceed that way.

The audited financial statement of the corporation for the year ended 31st of March 1976 showed
at the corporation incurred a loss of $2,368,000, compared with a loss of $20,649,000 for the
evious year.

Loans and investments at the 31st of March 1976 totalled $23,912,000, a net decrease of
0,546,000 over the year. Loan principal repayments totalled $19,769,000 while new loans and
vestments approved for disbursement came to $10,664,000.00. | might comment at this point, there
sre two or three large loans that made up the return of the $19 million — the largest of that being
lot, which is paid out in full, that came to over $13 million in repayment.

The number and amount of the new loans and investments have reduced in comparison to prior
rars, and the corporation is available to provide financingat current market ratesto aid and develop
able business projects Although viability of the project is the major criterion, the economic and
cial benefits to Manitoba are also taken into account when applications are considered.

Flyer Industries Limited, a subsidiary engaged in the manufacture of electric trolley, and diesel
‘ban buses, has made good progress in the delivery of substantial orders awarded earlier to the
ympany. The company has produced 480 buses during the 1976 calendar year and thus has
ympleted the majority of its U.S. contracts. Since the year-end, Flyer Industries has now completed
| of its U.S. orders, and therefore has completed its obligations with no penalties incurred.

As reported a year ago there was an orderly closing down of the operation of Saunders Aircraft
orporation Limited and subsequent to 31st of March 1976, the corporation appointed a receiverand
anager to proceed with the liquidation of the company’s assets. The cost of the residual programs
cluding the service of the ST-27 aircraft sold or leased to operators has been underwritten by the
rovince of Manitoba.

Also of major importance was the completion of the multi-stage reorganization of the
yrporation’s capital structure at 31st of March, 1976. The Province of Manitoba increased its equity

the corporation by $45 million, and reduced the corporation’s interest-bearing indebtedness by a
milar amount.

This reduction which was effected on 31st of March 1976 established the corporation’s
idebtedness at a level which will eliminate the necessity for further provincial grants to the
drporation to meet the interest charges related to its equity investment. It is particularly gratifying
1at the corporation has been able to terminate borrowing to meet its interest charges.

The corporation's activities during the year ended 31st of March '76 under Part Il of the
evelopment Corporation Act are fully reported in Note 10 of the corporation’s financial statements.

Commenting on the report, in Mr. report, he mentions, and has since mentioned to the legislature
n the auditing of several of our subsidiary corporations, and | have in consultation with him, now
ppointed outside auditors for Cybershare, Dawn Plastics, Dormond Industries, that were previously
udited by the Provincial Auditor. He of course works in conjunction with the private auditors in this
ase, as he has done with the auditors of Flyer and Saunders, heretofore.

Now the statements of the Manitoba Development Corporation are laid out in quite some detail
wrough our Statement of Income and Expense and the balance sheet together with the schedules of
e investments , loans in receivership and allowance for doubtful accounts, and we have put a
onsiderable effort into the notes of the financial statement, to make it as clear as possible.

| would like at this time to close my introductory remarks, and be open for any questions that the
;ommittee might have to have in regard to the MDC statement.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Would it meet the convenience of the Committee to ask questions first of all on
1e Manitoba Development Corporation Report, and then go through the list of otherreports that you
ave before you?
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MR. PARSONS: I'll be quite willing to come back to the MDC report at any tlme or any other:
further on in the meeting if you would like to defer questions.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Banman.

MR. BANMAN: Mr. Chairman, | wonder if | could suggest we go through the reports, and tl
come back to the report of the MDC.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If that is the wish of the Committee, then fine. Can we then take the first one
the list, William Clare (Manitoba) Ltd. Are there any questions on this report? Mr. Banman.

MR.BANMAN: First of all | noticed in the statement that was tabled just now, do wenowown"
percent of William Clare Publications?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we do.

MR. BANMAN: The company defaulted on its first payment. Were there any payments made
all?

MR. PARSONS: No. We are now, just in the last two or three months, starting to receive royalti
As | reported last year, it's been a long program, we do expect royalties. | can report if you'd like, g
you a little more up-to-date information on the William Clare statement. Basically this is, as y
recall, is a publisher of mathematics modules, and there will be a series of 40 textbooks used in jun
and senior high schools. Of those 40 texts, there has now been 22 completed, and are in the proce
of being sold, and there is 18 very near to completion. The company is really still in the developme
stages, and significant royalty revenue will not be received before 1979.

MR. BANMAN: Who is managing the company now? Is it still the same person, just with y
owning the shares?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. One of our own staff is looking after the accounting. Really there is notve
much in a management sphere to be done yet. The professors are completing the last of the modul
It is now in the publishing stage, and is solely with Rand McNally.

MR. BANMAN: So, the 20 percent partnerthat had the interest which you acquired when the fil
payment wasn’'t made on March 1st. Is he still employed with the company'7

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. BANMAN: When did that termination come about?

MR. PARSONS: Oh, | reported on that over a year ago. Basically the company does not have ai
employees. Our office is doing the accounting function such as needed.

MR. BANMAN: In the opening statement, the chartered accountants mentioned that the on
significant asset of the company is the mathematics program. At what stage are we with that rig
now?

MR. PARSONS: That is what we just reported on. There is 40 modules to be done in that tol
series. There is 28 completed, and being published and sold. There is 18 in the almost complet

stage, that will be ready for sale in 1979.

MR. BANMAN: Has there been any estimation as far as the amount of revenue that will be receive
from the sale of these modules?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, | do have an estimate. . . | guess | don’t have it with me.

MR. BANMAN: Mr. Chairman, | wonder if it's fair to assume then, the accountant has sort «
placed a value on it | guess of $833,000 — that’s the development costs. Is it the feeling of the MD
that we will recover those particular development costs?

MR. PARSONS: Oh yes. It will be quite a bit larger than that, but it will be over a period of tim

MR. BANMAN: So that you feel that as far as that particular program is a realistic figure, an
possibly will be recovered by the company.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, | think that part will be recovered.

MR. BANMAN: That would then mean that if we recover that amount, we will have lo:
$834,000.007? Is that fair to assume?

MR. PARSONS: No, if you continue to add on the interest charges and so on, the loss would b
quite a bit higher than that. As you see, the interest charges keep accruing each and every year o
that loan.

MR. BANMAN: On the sale of these modules, are we working on a royalty basis or is there . . .

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. BANMAN: There hasn’t been consideration by the MDC to sell this Rand McNally just to clea
up the account?

MR. PARSONS: No, we could not do that. We atteted to in the first stages but, no.

MR. BANMAN: Do you mean Rand McNally didn't. . .

MR. PARSONS: No, they would not consider that.

MR. BANMAN: What is the total investment as far as the MDC is to date with regard to thi:
company?

MR. PARSONS: Well, the principal allowed was $1,350,000 at December 1975. There is anothe

$200,000 still outstanding last year, and there’s another $180,000; there’'s about $380,000 over an¢
above that.
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MR. BANMAN: In the accountant’s statement there are financial arrangements made available, an
fitional $400,000.00. Would that include this $380,000.00? Would that be included in that figure?
MR. PARSONS: Yes, I'm talking about total. Where is the $400,000 you are talking about?
MR. BANMAN: On the first page, the third paragraph: “The company’s present financial
angements make available an additional $400,000 beyond the loans presently received.”

MR. PARSONS: Yes, that was $200,000 by ourselves and $200,000 by Rand McNally. But there's
o $180,000 over and above these loans.

MR. BANMAN: So that $200,000 is included in the figure that you just gave me. Whatdo youseeas
urther investment of funds before we realize any returns on our investment?

MR. PARSONS: As | say, over and above this $1,350,000 here, we are committed for $380,000.00. |
n't see any further beyond that. We are starting to get royalties back now. It's very small.

MR. BANMAN: Is there any further development, cost sharing with Rand McNally?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, the $380,000 isn't totally expended.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Parsons, just to recapitulate, it seems to me that the Development Corporation
me years ago stopped regarding this as a Development loan, that they had a certain amount of
»ney invested and in their judgment the best way out for the province was to colete the programin
njunction with Rand McNally to see what moneys would come back.

MR. Parw PARSONS: Yes.

MR. GEN: But it ceased to be a program where we were involved in trying to develop a publishing
lustry, provide outlets for artists or editors or other associated disciplinestobe employed; that the
svelopment Corporation felt that the most reasonable and prudentway of handling the thingwasto
tit finished on the basis that they were involved with a substantial house in the United States which
»uld sell the product and that over the years we were better off completing it and hoping that the
yalties would justify that rather than terminating the operation.

MR. PARSONS: That is correct. We have only putinthe moneyweputininthe last two years, just
finish off the program. We do not see that there is any development for the Province of Manitoba
r has there been in last two years.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Mr. Parsons, | can recall two years ago when you defended this loan quite
jorously.

MR. PARSONS: | don't think | ever defended the loan quite vigorously.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, | you did.

MR. PARSONS: Well, the loan was made before | was there, before | was Chairman and General
anager loan as conceived. | don't think | defended it. | may have stated why it was done.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, Mr. Chairman, to Mr. Parsons, | ask this question. And | referto Page 1

the Chartered Accountant’s Report when in the second last paragraph it is said, and | quote:
}ecause of the significance of the matters discussed the preceeding paragraphs, we cannot and do
»t express an opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements taken as a Now to me
at's a damning statement. What was your action taken when you received this report?

MR. PARSONS: | don’'t deem it as a damning statement at all. auditor Arthur Anderson. We're not
‘epared to state that the development costs of $833,000 were actually recoverable. They don’t know.
1ey have stated the costs. That's all they have done. The recovery of these costs, as you see in the
rcond paragraph and they state: “The recovery of these costs is dependent uponsuccessful
)mpletlon of the program and subsequent sales of prices and volumes sufficient to cover the costs

‘ production including amortization of the deferred development And that is what they are referring
»when they say that they cannot express an opinion as to the value.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, Mr. Chairman, through you to Mr. Parsons, have you reached a
snclusion that based on the information that we that large amount of money going to company

1iat’s based in B.C.

MR. PARSONS: it is not.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, how many jobs are in Manitoba?

MR. PARSONS: What do you mean, it's going to acompany?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, how many jobs are in Manitoba based on this loan

MR. PARSONS: There are none, but I've gone through that a year ago.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. Both in the last years and | don’t know if Mr.
ohnston was here at the earlier part of the but it was indicated that it is not considered a
evelopment loan. It doesn't provide jobs. The Development Corporation merely decided that the
estway of handling it was to complete the modules and try to get the best value out of them. | don’t
now if that has to be repeated. | thought my honourable friend was here when that was stated by the
‘hairman.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well then, through you Mr. Chairman, to Mr. Parsons, how many jobs does
ris loan supply to the people of British Columbia?

MR. PARSONS: None.
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MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, who is working on this project and where?

MR. PARSONS: There is no one working on this project in Canada now. It has been complete:
far as the development concerned. RandMcNally are finishing it off. They’re doing the publishing:
selling.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, Mr. Parsons,tomethisis adisaster. | don't know whatitappearstoy
Is there a cut-off point in your view? When should this be stopped?

MR. PARSONS: It will be stopped when the modules are completed.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: It should be completed very shortly. Thereare 22 of them on sale now s
there is another 18 that are 75-80 percent completed.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: What is shortly? Is that a year or six months?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, a year maybe.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: So how much more financing will have to be put into it?

MR. PARSONS: There won't be any further than our commitments.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: So the people working on the modules pull out.

MR. PARSONS: No, the people working on the modules are professors and they’re working o
royalty basis. They do not get any money until the modules are produced and bringing in incor

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, looking at the worst aspects of the loan, from the beginning. What
you visualize getting back from it, anything?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we'll get royalties back sufficient to cover the majority of the loan but it
not cover the interest.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, do you have a projection or a proposal to put forward as to wha
should be?

MR. PARSONS: | do not, but RandMcNally told us that our share probably be in the area of tw
and-a-half to three million dollars over a five to six year period.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, do you have that in some way documented'7

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: You're told that. T

MR. PARSONS: Yes. That's the basis of their putting their money in it.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: That's all.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Shall the report be received? Mr. Johannsc
Use the microphone please.

MR. JOHANNSON: Yes, Mr. Parsons, you said that RandMcNally estimated that might get bacl
% to 3 million?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. JOHANNSON: And your total outlay, so far has been 1.6?

MR. PARSONS: No, it will be almost a million and threequarters by the time. . . A million ai
three fifty on that statement. There’s another $380,000

MR. JOHANNSON: It's about two million, so 2 %2 to 3 would not cover. . .

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. JOHANNSON: It wouldn’t cover interest.

MR. PARSONS: No, the interest will run up. . .

MR. JOHANNSON: So that 1.75 doesn't include interest.

MR. PARSONS: No, the interest accrues separately on each statement.

MR. JOHANNSON: Okay. ‘

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Minaker.

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, | wonder if Mr. Parsons can advise of the $1,730,000 expended
date many dollars of that stayed in Manitoba, either in terms of earned income or purchase order

MR. PARSONS: Very little. | reported on it last year. | got the figure for your Mr. Banman ar
there’s been none in the last year spent in Manitoba.

MR. MINAKER: So all of the $380,000 expended to date, since our last meeting has been outsic
the province?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it's not all expended yet, but it will be.

MR. MINAKER: And at the present time we're just employing | would presume, part time, one «
the staffMDC to sort of oversee the account date

MR. PARSONS: That'’s right.

MR. MINAKER: Can youadvise me, Mr. Parsons, how many dollars you have exceeded whatyo
said we were going to expend back in 1975 when we were talking about the expected tot:
commitment in terms of dollars?

MR. PARSONS: At that time | think it was a million fivefifty and there was $180,000 extra over an
above that that hasn’t been spent, but has been authorized.

MR. MINAKER: So we-haven't exceeded anything whatyou predicted the budget would be tw:
years ago or a year ago. We're still within that budget.
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MR. PARSONS: | think two years ago | said it was going to be $200,000 and there was another 180

rrtly after that. The program dropped over a year behind. That money hasn’t been expended as yet.

MR. MINAKER: And you now say that the maximum that expend on this particular project will be

730,000

MR. PARSONS: That’s correct.

MR. MINAKER: And at the present time there is nothing in writing to commit our other in the

ites to bring us back any royalties other than sort of a shake of hand.

MR. PARSONS: Oh no, there’s a royalty program.

MR. MINAKER: Oh there'’s a royalty program but there's no guarantee

MR. PARSONS: Oh, there's no guarantee. No.

MR. MINAKER: That's all | think.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, canlaskforthe. . . . October19,1976forthe year December 31, 1974

MR. I'm sorry, and

A do not have the

MR. SPIVAK: You don’t have the '76.

A MEMBER: No. )

MR. SPIVAK: Just a matter of practice, can you tell me when was this statement presented to the
iard?

MR. PARSONS: When was this statement presented to the . . .

MR. SPIVAK: This financial statement. When did the Manitoba Development Corporation Board

Directors receive this statement?

MR. PARSONS: Must have been in November.

MR. SPIVAK: They would have received . . .

MR. PARSONS: November 1976.

MR. SPIVAK: November 1976. Has the Board on any occasion since November 1976 dealt with
is company?

MR. PARSONS: receive regular reports on it.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, what type of reports. Financial Reports?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, to some extent. Not a true financial statement, not an audited one.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, is it a report from the officials of the Fund or the report from the auditors?

MR. PARSONS: No. It will be from the Fund, not from the auditors.

MR. SPIVAK: So from the auditors, the Board of Directors of MDC have not received any
iditional information?

MR. PARSONS: Not since this report.

MR. SPIVAK: Not since this report. In terms of monitoring this, because I'm going to try and deal
ith this as we deal with some of the other companies, to understand the operation of the board they
ceived the Annual Financial Statement in October for December31, 1976, there’s no inclination on
eir part to try and receive from the auditors any interim statements at all?

MR. PARSONS: Not interim statements, no. They get interim reports.

MR. SPIVAK: But not from the auditors

MR. PARSONS: Not from the auditors, no. Through the board of the company and through our
aff.

MR. SPIVAK: What type of information would you have furnished the board? In general. What
'pe of information would you give to the board?

MR. PARSONS: On this particular company they would probably get an update on how the
iodules were being produced, what was being produced, what money had been expended from the
me of this report to the time of the meeting, how much was left of the money that had been funded
1d not spent.

MR. SPIVAK: Isthat the information that’s been presented to the committee or is thatmformatlon
1at has not been presented to the committee?

MR. PARSONS: Information that has been presented to which committee?

MR. SPIVAK: Well, this committee.

MR. PARSONS: Well, this committee is given the statement.

MR. SPIVAK: No, no, but that information been presented to the committee

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. SPIVAK: Okay. | then would like to find out from you whether the information that has been
resented to the board, which we are not privy to and which is not presented here, well, first can it be
resented here?

MR. PARSONS: No. | think we just deal with the latest financial statement.

MR. SPIVAK: All right. Then I'm asking you now very directly, does the financial posmon and
formation furnished by the officers or the officials of the Fund to the board, in any way alter the
tatement that is presented here significantly in terms of the financial implications of this company?

MR. PARSONS: No. None other than what I've reported.
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MR. SPIVAK: None other than what you've reported.

MR. PARSONS: No. | reported that there is another $380,000 in money to be utilized sir
December of '75 that was authorized and that is . . .

MR. SPIVAK: Well, when was that authorized?

MR. PARSONS: One loan back in '75 hadn’t been used up and the last one

MR. SPIVAK: After October 19th or after the November meeting?

MR. PARSONS: | would have to check that date.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, what | want to basically understand, because there’s a difficulty in dealing w
this and of the ability to be able to understand correctly the financial position of the company tod
and the implications of what we're talking about with respect to the financial statement. The Boz
has had from, not from Arthur Anderson but from officials within the Fund, further financ
information presented to it, you've said that that’s the case.

MR. PARSONS:

MR. SPIVAK: And the Board has made judgments with respect to the company based on tr
information

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: And that information would not, in any way, alter the presentation that you ha
made to this committee.

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. SPIVAK: Not at all.

MR. PARSONS: | don't believe so.

MR. SPIVAK: Okay.

MR. PARSONS: I've told you what the funds were and what been granted.

MR. SPIVAK: Okay, but in terms of projections, in terms of dealingwith future, the board sure
must deal with prospects for the future in terms of the commitments of financing that may t
required. Is that not the case? The board reviews what has happened up to the point that it deals wit
the matter, but surely it must deal in the future as well.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it deals with budgets.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, particularly in terms of the fact that there was, you know, the company failed
make a payment and the fact that surely the board must beyond the immediate, it must deal with tt
future.

MR. PARSONS: Yes. | saiditdealswith budgets and projections and I'm not quite surewhatyou's
asking me I've told you that they've looked at these things and they have granted extra funds base
on what it required to finish the program and what the possible royalty revenue would be.

MR. SPIVAK: there been a budget projected to the board that has not been presented here?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. | don't present the budgets here.

MR. SPIVAK: Okay. So you presented the budget for the future, whatever the period may be. Is
for the year ending December 31, 1977?

MR. PARSONS: I'd have to check and see what date it was. There might be.

MR. SPIVAK: Has the board in any way questioned the information supplied by the officials of th
Fund to it with respect to this company?

MR. PARSONS: | think there's probably been questions back to the Board of Directors of thi
company from the MDC board and probably the investment officers for information.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, but not just the information, you know, in terms of specific presentation bu
actually question the the proposals of the officials of the Fund have presented to the board.

MR. GREEN: On a point of order, Mr. Chairman. As Minister for the Fund, | indicate that Mi
Parsons is brought here to answer questions on the basis of the financial information presented.

would not encourage, norwould | want himtobe discussing the various debates, and there are many
and arguments and questions that are raised by various board members about the activities of the
meetings of the Manitoba Development Corporation. ongoing procedures of the board are not the
subject matter of the discussion before the committee. If the honourable member wants to know, dc
the have difference of opinion, do they question, do they probe — | should certainly hope they do
That is their job. But as to what their programs are, etc., thatis not for the chairman to report to the
committee of the legislature.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, if questions are raised here with respect to the operations of &
company, for example this company, do you bring the questions back to the Board of Directors and
indicate that the questions were raised in the committee or that a discussion took place? Do you
convey any of that information back to the board?

MR. PARSONS: Back to the MDC board? I'm sure the MDC board probably read the proceedings.
| don't specifically take them back.

MR. SPIVAK: So let's understand the procedure.

MR. PARSONS: There's no procedure for me to take back your questions to our MDC board.

MR. SPIVAK: Or our concerns. Well, | just want to understand the function. You .. . -
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MR. PARSONS: | do not take back and specifically have a meeting to discuss the questions that
u have asked me with our board. '

MR. SPIVAK: That'’s fine. So you deal with the board after the statements are presented here on
itters that are privy to the board; we deal with you on information that you supply here, but you
n’'t have any obligation or you don’t sense any obligation where you have nottaken our concerns
ck to the board. Is that correct?

It's up to the board members — | want to understand this, it's up to the board members to make
at judgment by themselves from either reading Hansard, or from the newspaper or what haveyou.
that the position?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: On a point of order. The proceedings of what takes place in this committee are
ailable for everyone to read and I'm sure that the board members hear about it because they
scuss it with me, but | don’t know whether there is a catalogue of concerns. There are some
lestions. For instance, of all the questions that were asked up until now, is that to my honourable
end the catalogue of concerns because if it is, the board of directors to my knowledge on William
are has been considering all of these matters — if it is a catalogue of concerns. | thought it was
iestions. But | can assure the honourable member that the board asks more probing questions and
more concerned than any of the members of this committee who ask questions. So | don’t know
at one has to try to equate the concerns. If the honourable member wishes any of the members to
wve them, he is welcome to send the proceedings to any member of the board.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, can | ask, when the Board of Directors receives the statement, as an
tample William Clare, how much time in advance of the meeting do they receive the Financial
.atement?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: A minimum of a week. ‘

MR. SPIVAK: So they have a week’s time to analyze to be able to ask questions of the officers of
e board.

MR. PARSONS: All our board material goes out at least a week in advance to our board members
»that they have time to digest it and so they can raise questions on it. Actually, in fact, most of these
>mpanies are reviewed every meeting. So it's an ongoing thing, it's not just once a year that this
ould come up.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: No.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. McGill.

MR.McGILL: Mr. Chairman, I’'m not sure, did Mr. Parsons tell us how many modules remaintobe
ompleted?

MR. PARSONS: 18 to be completed.

MR. McGILL: Of the authors involved in these programs, how many arethere in total and of those,
ow many are in Manitoba?

MR. PARSONS: | reported on this before, Mr. McGill. There’s only two in Manitoba and- | have to
ok up again to see what there is in total.

MR. McGILL: Are the authors participants in the royalty program?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, that's the only way they do get paid.

" MR. McGILL: And do you act as an agent for the recovery of the royalties for the authors or are
ey reimbursed directly by Rand McNally?

MR. PARSONS: We get an accounting. They are reimbursed directly but we do'get an accounting.

MR. McGILL: Have some royalties been received up to this point by the authors?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. McGILL: In your view, does the development and marketing of these programs suffer from
1e lack of someone in this side of the organization with the expertise that Mr. Clare brought to the
ompany?

MR. PARSONS: When you say suffer, Mr.- Clare did some of the work. There was also a Mr.
theppard involved and is still involved in cleaning up the last 18 modules along with Rand McNally.
le is on a royalty basis, we do not pay him.

MR. McGILL: Is this not taking much longer than originally projected?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. It's at least a year and a half, maybe two years longer than originally
onceived back in 1972,

MR. McGILL: | believe the question was asked in another form and you may have.answered it, but
'ou have roughly $1,700,000 now in the operation and, | presume, duringthe last twelve months there
iave been perhaps another 185,000 — not counting interest charges which are accumulating.

MR. PARSONS: No. The $1,730,000 that | reported has not all been spent. :

MR. McGILL: So there have been no more loans as such.
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MR. PARSONS: No, | reported there was $180,000 loan which was reported on before, but it he
been expended.

MR. McGILL: Most if it has been expended now?

MR. PARSONS: My assistant says that most of it is expended now.

MR. McGILL: And there is still modules to be completed so that means that there will be m

MR. PARSONS: At this point we don’t anticipate there’ll be much more beyond the $180,0

MR. McGILL: Assuming normal marketing response, is there a possibility of recovering the lo

and the interest accumulations over a period of years?
MR. PARSONS: No. | think the principal of the loans will be recovered but all the interest will
be. And that is not my projection, that is Rand McNally’s.

MR. McGILL: You have one only employee at the present time.

MR. PARSONS: There are no employees in William Clare. One of our stafflooks after it part-tii
There’s very little work at this end.

MR. McGILL: Salaries would cover one of your staff.

MR. PARSONS: No. You're looking at salaries in this statement? Well, salaries in this statem
back on 31st December 1975 was Mr. Clare.

MR. McGILL: When did he leave the organization?

MR. PARSONS: The first part of '76.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. McGill.

MR. McGILL: Thank you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnston.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, part of my questions have been answered by Mr. Parsons to Mr. McC
but | still am curious to know — | realize this is for the yearending December 31,1975, but on the |
page, Schedule 2, the overall cost of doing business with this firm was $65,000 down, you knc
about$8,000fromthe previous year. The professional fees were $10,581, salaries were $31,995 whi
is roughly $42,000. Who received this money in 19757

MR. PARSONS: I'm sorry, Mr. Johnston, | couldn’t hear all the figures you were . . .

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, if you will refer to the last page of the report, Schedule 2. Professiol
fees were over $10,000; and Salaries were nearly $32,000. Who received this money?

MR. PARSONS: Schedule 2 of the report?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Yes, on the last page.

MR. PARSONS: On the schedule of General Administration Expenses?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Yes.

MR. PARSONS: Now you're talking about the $32,000 for salaries?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Right.

MR. PARSONS: In 1975, that would be Mr. Clare plus a part- time secretary.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: And who received the professional fees?

MR. PARSONS: The professional fees could be part of our charges. Our charges would |
classed as professional fees when we charge the company for accounting and so on and some
those may have been Mr. Sheppard’s. | don’t know.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: That leads me to another question. If you had a staff person overseeing
would presume in the interests of the MDC — and | refer you nowtothe previous page, Schedule
editorial expense and salaries $248,323.00 Who ‘ thereceived that? Notonly whoreceivedit,buthc
was it overseen — you said you had someone who was paid to take a look at the operation.

MR. PARSONS: Well this is an accumulation you're looking at — from the time it began. Tt
$248,000.00?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Yes. There was an addition of 40,000 plus.

MR.PARSONS: Yeah, thisistheaccumulationof Mr. Sheppard’s salary and expenses — 833 is tt
part that is capitalized as Development Expense.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Mr. Chairman, | would like a breakdown of the editorial expense and salarie

MR. PARSONS: | got the breakdown of 248,000 last year for the committee and it hasn’t change:
Someone asked me that question last year. | do not have that figure, but | will getitforyouagain. W
dug out that 248 last year. Maybe it was Mr. Johnston that asked me last year. | don't recall.

MR. JOHNSTON: That'’s right.

MR. PARSONS: Well, | returned that-to the committee.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Okay. What is the addition . . .

MR. PARSONS: That is to be continuing. That is Mr. Sheppard’s.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: So Mr. Sheppard received 40,000 plus.

MR. PARSONS: His salary was $24,000.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: But then did he not receive moneys in the administrative expenses as well

MR: PARSONS: No. The salaries-in-there;-as-I'said, were:Mr.-Clare’s as a senator

MR. G. JOHNSTON: You mentioned Mr. Sheppard as receiving part of .

MR. PARSONS: | said there might have been some in the professional fees | don’t know whe
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)se are. | know that’s part of our staff.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Where is Mr. Sheppard?

MR. PARSONS: | presume he’s still living in New York.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: You don’'t know?

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: My God, you don’'t know?

MR. PARSONS: Should | know?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, | think you should.

MR. PARSONS: He works for Rand McNally, not for me.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: But he’s receiving large amounts of money.

MR. PARSONS: He’s not been receiving any money from us since the beginning of ’76 He was
ing in New York then.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: What is your month-to-month or week-to-week or day-to-day communica-
»n with anybody at William Clare at the present time and during the past year?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, there are no employees at William Clare.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: | didn’t ask that question.

- MR. GREEN: Well, you know, who is he going to communicate with?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, Mr. Chairman, | don't know what Mr. Green is interfering about. I'm
ire I'min order. | asked a a question,and I'll ask itagain. To Mr. Parsons, what communication does
2 have on a day-to-day, or a week-to-week, or a month-tomonth basis for the past year with officials
“William Clare.

MR. PARSONS: | do not have any. One of our staff and also one of the Board of Directors of
illiam Clare are in contact with them.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Where is that director of William Clare?

MR. PARSONS: Where is he?

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Yes.

MR. PARSONS: He's here in Winnipeg.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Who is he?

MR. PARSONS: Mr. Remus.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: And during the past year an official of your department only communicates
ith Mr. Remus, is that correct?

MR. PARSONS: Mr. Remus and he are the ones that communicate with Rand McNally.-| think
iat’'s what you're . . .

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Mr. Remus is an MDC director?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. GREEN: No, he’s not.

MR. PARSONS: He’s an MDC appointee as a director of William Clare. He’s notan MDC director.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: That'’s all.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry, but I'm either lacking the same comprehension asthe other
embers or I'm missing something. I'd like to reiterate.

William Clare Limited was a company that the Board of Directors of the Manitoba Development
;orporation, way back in 1972 perhaps, decided that they would try to engage in a Canadian
ublishing company centered in Winnipeg. Atthattime itwastheintentionthatthe Head Office of the
ompany would be in Winnipeg and that it would employ people in Manitoba. Is that correct?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. GREEN: And that the activities of the company were to engage in this program and then there
ras a film program and there was other possible publishing enterprises. Is that not correct?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. GREEN: And in a short period of time it became apparent that the company was not going to
ucceed financially?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. GREE: And the Board of Directors at that time, which was several yearsago, decided that the
iestway of dealing with the situation wastoforgetWilliam Clare as a publishingcompany in Canada,
:omplete one program, namely the module program, liquidate the other activities and engage with
tand McNally in the selling of this program a in the hope that royalties would cut the losses of the
ADC?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, that is correct.

MR. GREEN: Is that a fair statement? So for the last, at least, four years it has not been pretended
ior understood by anybody, except apparently Mr. Johnston, that there was-anactive W||I|am Clare
)ublishing company with employees and activities in the City of Winnipeg.
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MR. PARSONS: No there’s nothing.

- MR. GREEN: Now Mr. Johnston refers to this as a:disaster.:Are you aware of a recent Lib
Government enterprise in Nova Scotia combining with the Liberal Parliament Governmen
Canada in building a cruise ship which hired nobody but off-islanders, has never been-in the Hal
dock and has now been received to the extent of $6 million. And that is a disaster.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Minaker. '

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, | wonder — through you to Mr. Parsons — is there a policy:of
MDC board with regard to companies where they are involved in either an equity holding or lo
that they set a time limit on when there would be an audited statement presented to the boar

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: We attempt to get them as qunckly as possible afterthe year end On our eqt
companies we try to get them within three or four months’ it's not always possible. With the k
companies, our officers are after it all the time. They basically have them within six months.

MR. MINAKER: Within six months. Why | raise the question, Mr.-Parsons, isthatlastyearwhen
dealt with MDC which | believe was about the same time area — I’'m not toosure of the exactdate!
at that time you were able to present an unaudited statement on April 1976 for March 31styear en
think atthat time $1,660,000 were theloansaccrued at thattime and interest , yet itappears somen
months after — well, not nine but six or seven months after the year end of this company, we have
got a statement for last year. | wonder, can you tell us why?

MR. PARSONS: A statement for the 31st December 19767

MR. MINAKER: Yes.

MR. PARSONS: We haven't got the audited statement off yet.

MR. MINAKER: | asked you why.

MR. PARSONS: | can't tell you the reason right off hand. The auditors just havent done it.

- MR. MINAKER: And are these auditors situated in Manitoba or in the States?

MR. PARSONS: Yes they are in Manitoba.

MR. MINAKER: Anderson.

MR. PARSONS: Arthur Anderson. | think they are in the States as weII

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, in that figure of $1,730,000 you expect that you will expend befc
the final completion of the modules — hopefully all the money is expended — does that include a
interest accrued interest that you might anticipate in the next year.on moneys out? .

MR. PARSONS: No. It is shown separately on the . statement.

MR. MINAKER: What do you feel the accrued interest will be by the end of next year? Abc
$300,000 more?

MR. PARSONS: Well ifit shows a quarter of a million at that stage, it will be better thandouble th:

MR. MINAKER: So that in actual fact we are looking in excess of $2 million before we startto lo:
at a return.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, well over that.

MR. MINAKER: | wonder Mr. Parsons, can you advise me, do we charge W.E.Clare for Mr. Remt
services as the liaison and staff man working on this project?

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. MINAKER: There's no charges.

MR. PARSONS: He doesn't get paid.

MR. MINAKER: Well his time must be worth money, is it not?

MR. PARSONS: He says it is, yes. But | don't pay him for it. He donates that.

MR. MINAKER: And he works for the government at the present time?

MR. PARSONS: He's chairman of the EDAB, yes.

MR. MINAKER: Pardon me.

MR. PARSONS: He's the Chairman of the Economic Development Advisory Board.

MR. MINAKER: His time that he puts in on W.E. Clare, is that during working hours, or on his ow
time?

MR.PARSONS: | can'ttell youthat; | don'tknowwhat his workinghoursare. He doesn’twork ful
time | don't think.

«~ MR. MINAKER: | wouldn’t attempt to ask him more questions, Mr. Chairman, on this.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnston.

MR. G.E. JOHNSTON: Mr. Chairman, through you to Mr. Parsons, | understand fully that th
William Clare project was instituted before you came on the scene. Is that correct? You were n¢
either Acting or General Manager of the MDC when the Clare Loan was made. Is that correct?

" MR. PARSONS: That's correct.

-.MR. G. JOHNSTON: When you became aware of the loan and started to look at it, could yo
explain to the Committee your understanding of the first contacts that were madebetweenMr. Clar
and the MDC to establish the loan?

MR. PARSONS: No, | can’t really. Wehave goneoverthat umpteen times, Mr. Johnston. | can’tte

110



Economic Development
Tuesday, May 24, 1977

u how it came about, because | wasn’t there.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Well, I'd like to go over it one more time if it's okay with you, Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Well, it's really not okay with me. | can'tsay. . . .

MR. G. JOHNSTON: When a loan of this type is made, does a Cabinet Minister suggest to you a
in should be made, or is it strictly a contact between the individual and the corporation, in your
perience?

MR. PARSONS: In my experience, no Cabinet Minister has ever requested a loan be made and
at has been policy as far as | know, with the MDC on their part too. As | explained before, we
minister the funding but there is absolutely no requests by Cabinet Ministers, or anyone else in the
wvernment, for that matter.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: I'll state my understanding of how the loan was made one more time, Mr.
rsons. | certainly don't agree with it and | think it should be known.

| was told that the Minister of Industry and Commerce was at a cocktail party in Vancouver and
id a talk with Mr. Clare some years ago. And that was the basis for the beginning.

POINT OF ORDER

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green, on a Point of Order.

MR. GREEN: He has asked the Chairman how that occurred. The Chairmansayshedoesn’tknow.
sveral times at Committee that suggestion hasbeen made. Noboard member haseverconfirmed it.
Mr. Johnston wants to buy television time, or make whatever statements he wants in.the House to
at effect, let him make it. But that is not a question to the Chairman. He has asked the question to
e Chairman and the Chairman says he has no knowledge of how the loan was made. So why are we
ying through this? If Mr. Johnston wants to make a statement to that effect let him call a press
nference and make such a statement. It’s not a question.

MR. CHAIRMAN: | would remind members that this is the part of the Committee meeting to ask
lestions of Mr. Parsons, and not to make statements. Mr. Johnston.

MR.G.JOHNSTON: Well, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Green has made a number of statements about other
‘ovinces and how they operate. Are you suggesting that members cannot make statements?

MR. GREEN: Yes, Mr. Chairman, that is exactly the case. If the honourable member wants to ask
ie Chairman to call me in order, he has a perfectright to do so. Thisis the time for questions; itis not
ie time for debating. And if the honourable member wishes to debate, he has a perfectright to do so

the House. But he has asked the Chairman on this question, the Chairman has indicated that he
as not the Chairman. He does not know how the contactwas made. What he hasindicated is thatitis
ot the policy of the MDC to make loans on the requests of Cabinet Ministers.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnston.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In the event of Cabinet Ministers’ suggestions to
onsider loans, first of all | ask you the question has this happened?

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: It has never happened to you?

MR. PARSONS: No, it has never happened to me.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, onapointoforder, just sothatthere will be no misunderstanding and
uggestion that somebody is lying. People have been referred to me, who | have referred to the
lanitoba Development Corporation with no recommendation one way or the other, except with
agard to purchasing loans.

MR. PARSONS: No, that wasn’t Mr. Johnston’s question. He said that. . . .

MR. GREEN: Mr. Johnston says, “Have Cabinet Ministers ever referred loans to you?” | have
sferred people to you but | have never recommended that they be handled one way or the other.
/hen they have contacted me, | have said, “You have to see the Fund.”

MR. PARSONS: That is correct. And | have also had some gentlemen sitting around this table
afer people to me. And that is quite in order. If somebody comes to see Mr. Spivak about a loan and
e wants to make an appointment with me, then | will accept it from him, or anyone else. Now that’s
ot a recommendation.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johnston.

MR. G. JOHNSTON: That’s all. .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Mr. Minaker. »

MR. MINAKER: Put it on the record, Mr. Chairman. | have never referred anybody to Mr. Parsons,
Jst so it’'s quite clear. .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shall the report be adopted?

MR. GREEN: Well, Mr. Chairman, | think that our practice has been that we will get all of the

nformation and | will at the close of this move for the report of the Corporation to be received, which

vill include all of the material.
MR. CHAIRMAN: |s that the wish of the Committee?
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MR. GREEN: It's just a matter of procedure; we don't adopt every report.

MR..CHAIRMAN: If that's agreed, we might move -on.{-would-remind-honourable members
there are eleven further companies before the Committee plus the MDC and a total ofthirteen furt
statements and we've taken almost an hour on the first one. The second one is Cybershare Limi
Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: Just on a point of order, Mr. Chairman . . . this Committee received a
accumulation of information obviously in the hands of the Board of Directors much earlier than to
and obviously acted upon by the Board of Directors in a variety of different ways since the time
received it, which is the proper way in which the Board would have to function. You know,
Chairman, the fact is that we have been handed it today; we are asked to deal with it . . .

Our business basically is 78 percent in Manitoba and about 30 percent in the other province:
the present time. Our base will also spread out to the other provinces for this next year.

Are there any questions on the financial statement of Dawn Plastics?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Banman.

MR. BANMAN: Yes. In the statement that was presented to us last year, May 31st, 1975, in 1
second paragraph of the Provincial Auditor’s report, it mentions that there is a lack of effective ¢t
accounting and management reporting system, and it indicates that the new management F
recognized this and will be rectifying that.

In this year’s statement we have almost exactly the same statement word forword. Isthere inde
a move afoot to bring in a proper cost accounting system?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, there is. It was rectified to a certain extent but it wasn't rectified to ¢
satisfaction, or to the satisfaction of the auditors, and rightly so. It is a small operation accountir
wise, to set up a costing system, and really, | think the costing system was probably adequate in th:
minds but on paper, it wasless than adequate from an auditor’s point of view. | don’t think he says
doesn’'t know what the costs were, simply the system that they examined wasn't to his satisfactic

-and that happens in many small businesses. The accountant, the manager, | think probably did kn¢
what the costs were that they didn’t have them properly recorded. That is being solved; we have
good RIA on staff, who is rectifying that.

MR. BANMAN: That particular person is employed with the company?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, he is.

MR. BANMAN: What is the total government involvement to date with regard to this compan:

MR. PARSONS: The total government involvement?

MR. BANMAN: Yes. You mentioned that the company had bought some new equipment anc
note that we've got about slightly over $400,000 more invested in public funds fromthe MDC, | thin
in this statement that is before us here now, plus there was an infusion of some green money, | thii
close to $50,000.00. Is that right?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. The total involvement by the MDC as of the 31st of March, 1977 will t
roughly $800,000.00.

MR. BANMAN: And over half of that then came just last year, is that right?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. Close to half.

MR. BANMAN: When | look at the long-term debt, | noticed that the Manitoba Developme:
Corporation debenture loan was $73,000 last year and $393,000 now. That is an increase of almo
$320,000, plus there’s some current portion of the long-term debenture loans and promissory note
have also increased over last year. '

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. BANMAN: | also noticed that your loss was more really than your direct wages paid out.
that right?

MR. PARSONS: The loss was lower. . .

MR. BANMAN: | noticed on your statement, you showed that you had a direct labour outlay ¢
$113,000 and the loss was, | guess, in excess of $120,000.00?

MR. PARSONS: $119,000.00.

MR. BANMAN: $119,000.00.

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR..BANMAN: This company is also wholly owned by MDC.

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. BANMAN: Was it taken over by . . .

MR. PARSONS: Well, this company was originally part of the old lighting fixtures company the
went bankrupt several years back, and there was a small blow-moulding. operation within tha
company that we extricated and set up Dawn Plastics Limited.

MR. BANMAN: Do you see a further infusion of some capital funds?

* MR.PARSONS: No, there won't be unless we decide to buy more equipment; that decision ma’
come about depending upon on how fast our market expands.
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MR. BANMAN: You mentioned that the picture for this year wasn’t that bright either?
MR. PARSONS: No. If it wasn’t for —| explained why— we had to shut down completely last fall.

ir ba

sic product was the bottles for the windshield washers and the antifreezeandwe were notthe

ily ones that were caught up in that. There was a tremendous inventory and no sales for almost

ree months.

MR. BANMAN: What reliance, as far as the raw materials that you are using — | guess they are
rectly related to the petrochemical industry — with the rise of oil prices, that would affect your
ymmodities, your raw materials, wouldn't it?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. The resin has gone up in price, yes.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Mr. Spivak.

MR

lildings. The land and buildings that Dawn rents from is owned by the MDC, is that right?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. It's not an old building but . . .

MR. SPIVAK: No, but it was the building that was previously . . .

MR. PARSONS: For Lighting Fixtures, yes.

MR. SPIVAK: In effect, it is renting the premises. How many square feet are involved?

MR. PARSONS: Dawn uses approximately half of it. There’s roughly 50,000 square feet in the
dilding.

MR. SPIVAK: There is 50,000 square feet and Dawn uses half.

MR
MR

of the statement indicates a rental of $88,550.00.

MR
ital b

MR. SPIVAK: So Dawn is renting the full building of 50,000 square feet for $88,550.00. And who
Jpplies the heat? That is not a net lease then?

MR
1 that

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

cquis
alf th
MR

1ey lease out the other part of it.

MR. SPIVAK: There’s a management fee here for $9,720 to the Manitoba Development
;orporation.

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: What is that management fee for?

MR. PARSONS: That’s the help that our boys are providing in both engineering and accounting.

MR. SPIVAK: To?

MR. PARSONS: Dawn Plastics management.

MR. SPIVAK: In engineering?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

MR

. SPIVAK: So, really it was the old building.

. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, in the statement, it indicates that there is a rental of the land and

. PARSONS: That is correct, yes.
. SPIVAK: How did MDC acquire that building?
. PARSONS: We had the mortgage on it when it was Lighting Fixtures.

. PARSONS: Yes.
. SPIVAK: Is the rental here of $88,550 for Dawn or is Dawn half of that? The statement on Page

.PARSONS: Thisis 1976. No, | believe the rental in this year, as of now, Dawn Plastics rents the
uilding and | think that was so the year May 1976, then they in turn lease out part of that.

.PARSONS: Yes, it's a netlease. . . Theypaythe heatand utilities andthere’'satax escalation
too.

SPIVAK: They only use half of the building and they have to sublet the other half?
PARSONS: Yes.

SPIVAK: And that sublet has taken place?

PARSONS: Yes, it always has been.

SPIVAK: Who is that sublet to?

PARSONS: Flyer Industries.

SPIVAK: So Flyer sublets it. So, MDC own the building through Dawn or through the
ition through Lighting Materials, | guess, and in turn, Dawn pays half the rent and Flyer pays
e rent.

. PARSONS: Yes, except that Dawn looks after the building. They lease the whole thing and

SPIVAK: The MDC offers help in engineering?

PARSONS: Yes, we have an engineer on staff who is helping, yes.

SPIVAK: Experienced to help them in their particular business?

PARSONS: Yes.

. SPIVAK: Can | ask: does that engineer help any other business? Any other Crown

sorporation that you're involved with? . .
MR. PARSONS: Yes. It's Murray . . . Right now he isthereceiverfor Saunders A|rcra_ft, butheisa
hemical engineer who worked extensively in the chemical industry befcre he came with us, so he

vas able to help them.

MR
MR

. SPIVAK: What accounting services do you offer?
. PARSONS: What accounting services do we offer?
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MR. SPIVAK: Yes, you said it was in addition . . .

MR::PARSONS: Yes, there was some-accounting services before they had . . . we were help
them out with some of the accounting.

MR. SPIVAK: Are you following the recommendations that the Pravincial Auditor gave y
specifically with respect to this company?

MR. PARSONS: For the most part, yes.

MR. SPIVAK: Has he in fact given you specific instructions as to how in terms of the ¢
accounting procedures?

MR. PARSONS: No, he doesn't give us specific instructions; he makes recommendations that
thinks are better procedures that should be put into effect and we are doing that.

MR. SPIVAK: No, but does he just simply say a better procedure should be put into effect or d¢
he say that these things that are happening are not correct and that this is the way it should happ

MR. PARSONS: No auditor really does that. | don't think . . .

MR. GREEN: Again, | don't want Mr. Parsons to be challenged on the basis of the memory. |
recollection is that he did send Dawn a series of suggestions — | don’t know whether | could call th
specific recommendations — but suggestions of where he found things that he felt were 1
satisfactory and where they could be changed.

MR. PARSONS: | agree with that statement, Mr. Green, that is not really setting up an a ct
accounting system.

MR. GREEN: That's right, but | don’'t want Mr. Spivak to . . .

MR. PARSONS: No, | said to Mr. Spivak there were some suggestions he made and we tried
have them corrected. He doesn'’t specifically . . . acostaccounting proceduie, he recommends tt
one be done.

MR. SPIVAK: Was there a previous management fee from the MDC with respect to Dawn prior
this past fiscal year?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: And again, responsible for accounting procedures?

MR. PARSONS: Not necessarily. | happen to know this one that we went out and did sor
accounting work with them.

MR. SPIVAK: But yousee, in the answer thatyou gave toone ofthequestionsthatthe Member1
La Verendrye asked was . . . in your preliminary statement, it's sort of a small company and {l
difficulty in being able to do cost accounting. Is that really the answer or was it because the cc
accounting procedures were not correct in the first place.

MR. PARSONS: | think the cost accounting procedures probably were lacking in the first plac
When | say that, I'll also say that the manager and the accountant who was there probably had
costing system that they’'d worked out themselves, but it wasn’t one that could be audited. He knov
what his materials cost is, he knowswhat his labour costis, and heknowsbasically what his overhe:
is, but this is not an accounting-costing procedure that the auditor has recommended that should
set in.

MR. SPIVAK: But the Fund officials, at no time, during this procedure, the old procedur
recommended any changes in terms of cost accounting?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it was recommended a year ago.

MR. SPIVAK: Before the Provincial Auditor came in?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we've been trying to change that and also in his recommendations from tt
year before if you look back.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Minaker.

MR. MINAKER: Through you, Mr. Chairman, can Mr. Parsons advise me how many people ai
employed by Dawn Plastics?

MR. PARSONS: About 24, 25. And that is on a three-shift basis? A little more than seven or eig!
there, maybe ten in the daytime shift.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Axworthy.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, | just have a couple, noactually perhaps just one question. | a
just intrigued in the Note 4 in the financial statement, footnotes to it, from the short-term notes th:
the company is carrying. It appears to methatthree ofthese notes carry aninterest rate of 17 percer
which strikes me as exceedingly high. | think that the definition of usury is usually about 15 percen
Why is this company going in for that kind of interest rates on these short-term notes? What is th

explanation for that kind of

MR. PARSONS: They are not MDC loans.

MR. AXWORTHY: Well, | am curious as to why this company is having to pay such reall
extravagant interest rates on these notes. :

MR PARSONS: Yes, they-are conditional sale contracts. | suppose they-could have come bac
with us, for us, those are conditional sale contracts; they’re with the manufacturers.

MR. AXWORTHY: | see. With the manufacturers . . .
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MR. PARSONS: Yes, and that is probably what the rate works out to, about 17 percent. Well it is.
dviously the auditors have worked it out.
MR. AXWORTHY: Yes.

MR. PARSONS: . . . on short-term conditional sale contracts.
MR. AXWORTHY: | am just asking as a matter of interest if that is the ratethat is being paid on the
ort-term conditional contracts . . . that explains the reasons.

MR. PARSONS: Well, that’'s not with the MDC.

MR. I;XWORTHY: That’s not with MDC. No, it's being held with the manufacturer in this case,
asn't it?

MR. PARSONS: | believe it is.

MR. AXWORTHY: Have there been any exploration of alternative ways of financing thatasa. . .

MR. PARSONS: Oh yes; they could have come back probably and applied for a loan from MDC.
»r those amounts, management probably deemed that if it's only over a year or two years, it’'snot
at outrageous to pay that amount.

MR. AXWORTHY: | see, so the . . .

MR. PARSONS: You are not talking about a big dollar. ‘

MR. AXWORTHY: The sums, | guess, are in this effect, about alittle over $35,000 | guess. Is that
jht?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, but the interest differential between what we would charge and what they are
aying is probably $300 or $400 over a year.

MR. AXWORTHY: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Hearing none, perhaps we can go on to
ormond Industries Limited. Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we have the statement table for the year ending 31st December 1976.
ormond is the manufacturer of high quality doors built through architectural specifications,
rimarily for the commercial and the institutional builders. This company again was an offshoot of
olumbia Forest Products. In itself, it looked viable to us so we broke it out separately from the
olumbia Forest Products Company when they went bankrupt. Wehavebeen operating it for the last
wur or five years.

The basic sales remain fairly static over the last three years, although there was a decline in the
uilding industry in the last year, of course, which reflects back in the purchase of doors. The
ompany, nevertheless, in 1975 showed a profit of $91,000 and even with the non-increase in sales
nd the increase in costs was still able to come through with a moderate profit in 1976.

The company has maintained a good cash position. At the present time has over $200,000 on
eposit with the MDC in short-term notes, which they could use in fact, to pay off the debenture
ompletely. Within the last month, they have paid off $50,000 against the debenture and they are
aking up an option to purchase the premises on Sanford Avenue for $100,000-odd dollars so they
vill own the building.

The company employs approximately 21, 22 people all year round. Basically, the marketing, 60
rercent of the product sold in Manitoba, 25 percent in Saskatchewan, and about 15 percent in the
ither provinces. The equipment and the plant is basically all old but well maintained and so carries
n in making a good product.

That is all | have as an introduction of this statement. Are there any questions on the statement?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any questions? Mr. Banman.

MR. BANMAN: The $218,033 that was partofthe forgiveness portion of debtre Columbia Forest
>roducts. Would that have shown up as part of the liability or part of the loss of Columbia Forest?

MR. PARSONS: Where are you getting that from?

MR. BANMAN: On the final statement, Page 6, the last page on Notes to Financial Statements, No.
).

MR. PARSONS: Yes, atotal of the $218,033 was shown as a portion of the loss of Columbia. Yes,
hat’s correct.

MR. BANMAN: So, the balance of the $200,000 was then assigned as the note saysto the Manitoba

MR. PARSONS: | don’t know if | have explained that before. What we did was go out and value the
1ssets that were out on Dormond in round figures to arrive atthat, to say basically the company and
vhat it's doing is worth $200,000, therefore, whenweset up the amount payable as a long-term debt
0 the MDC, when we established the company, we fixed the figure at $200°000 as the value of the
issets that we were turning over to Dormond Industries Limited. That's how that came about.

MR. BANMAN: The only thing | am trying to get straight in my mind is the $218,033 was a loss to
Solumbia Forest Products and would be part and parcel of the total sum that was lost?

MR. PARSONS: That is correct.
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MR. BANMAN: You mentioned that the company is undertaking the purchase of the buildin.
that right?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. BANMAN: Who is that building owned by? Is it owned by MDC or is it . . .

MR. PARSONS: No, no, no, no. It's owned by a private sector. | don’'t know the gentleman

MR. BANMAN: No, that’s fine; | was just wondering if it was MDC.

MR. PARSONS: Well, when they took over the old lease there was an option to purchase i

MR. BANMAN: So the lease option . . .

MR. PARSONS: Yes, they are now taking up the option to purchase the building.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Hearing none, can we move on to then
report, Electro-Knit Fabrics (Canada) Ltd. Mr. Lyon.

MR. LYON: . . . for my information, this is another 100 percent Crown Corporation.

MR. PARSONS: That’s right.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johannson.

MR. JOHANNSON: This is a question of status. Dormond Industries would be a wholly-owr
subsidiary of MDC?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. It's 100 percent

MR. JOHANNSON: And as such it’s classified as a Crown Corporation for income tax purpost

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it does not pay income tax.

The next statement is Electro-Knit and under our Act, we have to put this in here every ye
actually the 10,000 shares that we own in this were donated to us by Electro-Knit management f«
years ago. We still have them on the books at no cost. This is a part of a bonus arrangementinalc
that was made four years ago. Since then, all the loans with Electro-Knit have been paid off.

Is there any questions on Electro-Knit?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any questions? Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, this is essentially a private company, is that not correct? We he¢
10,000 shares which was a bonus on a loan. ‘

MR. PARSONS: It is not a private company.

MR. GREEN: Oh, excuse me.

MR. PARSONS: It's a public company.

MR. GREEN: Quite correct. It's shares are on the market. The Crown’s shareholdings in itareve
small, minute.

MR. PARSONS: There's three-odd million shares issued.

MR. GREEN: Are we on the board of directors of the company?

F MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. GREEN: | noticed that it had an increase in sales, a substantial increase in sales, $14 millior
believe, to $17 million in 1976 but . . .

MR. PARSONS: Unfortunately, when you have an increase in sales, all you do is increase th
loss. Their volume didn’t make up, it's been very tough . The double-knitindustry hasbeenavery ve
hard hit industry in the last three years.

MR. GREEN: But that they are still operating, | believe they are located in Selkirk.

MR. PARSONS: They still have a plant fully operational in Selkirk, Manitoba.

MR. GREEN: Well’ | wish them luck.

MR. PARSONS: So do I.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Mr. Axworthy.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, when you saythey arestill in Selkirk, | gather though there h:
been major layoffs in the company over the past years, has there not?

MR. PARSONS: | am not that close to the operation; | have read the same as you in the papers
assume that there has been layoffs. It was / an up and down business, there was always layoffs ar
hirings occurring in that plant. | don’t know whether their layoffs have been of a permanent nature
all.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, is there an obligation of this company to the MDC?

MR. PARSONS: No. The obligations have been cleaned up .

MR. GREEN: So we are not involved. The reason that this statement is before us is that w
happened to have $10,000 in shares which is part of our original loan.

MR. PARSONS: We have no dollars in the shares; we have 10,000 shares which were given to u

MR. GREEN: So there are no potential losses to the MDC on this company.

MR. PARSONS: No. The loans were all paid off under . . .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Axworthy.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, considering the ups and downs of their market, have they mad
any.further application for assistance from MDC?

MR. PARSONS: No, they have not.

MR. AXWORTHY: They haven’t sought you out . . .
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MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. PARSONS: No. It was almost a year and a half ago, they were in for a refinancing and
isically, the refinancing was for their operation in Quebec and we would not consider the
financingbecauseit wasn'tgoingto aid us here atall. So they eventually went and they received the
oney down east in Quebec and paid off our loan so they could use all the security that we were
)lding as part of the security for a new loan.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, there’s an obvious question, whether theyare using the money
ey gotdown east topayoffthe money thatthey lentin the west, but | assume Mr. Parsons would not
iow whether that would be the particular transfer of funds that took place.

MR. PARSONS: All | know is that in order for them to get the refinancing, they had to pay us off.
), | would assume that part of the refinancing money did come out west.

MR. AXWORTHY: So, they’re in to somebody else now. there

MR. PARSONS: Yes, their statement shows liability position.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lyon.

MR. LYON: The 10,000 shares that the corporation owns, what kind of shares are we talking
out?

MR. PARSONS: They're common.

MR. LYON: Of the three million common.

MR. PARSONS: Well, | should say of the 1,370,000 common that are issued

MR. LYON: So, the corporation’s positon is rather negligible and there are no other — just to
iterate — there are no other outstanding obligations to the corporation or the government in any
ay, shape or form.

MR. PARSONS: No, not at all; they were all cleaned up.

MR.LYON: Thisarises by virtue of not having read your transcript from last year, Mr. Parsons, the
‘ovince received these shares as a gift?

MR. PARSONS: Yes. How it came about, Mr.. . . who was the president-general manager, was
sked for a partial guarantee on one of his loans when he made a change in category and he said
ther thandothat, I'll give you 10,000shares. It didn’t mean very much to us eitherway but he offered
:at and we accepted it. It was really a gesture of goodwill on his part. At that time those shares were
orth $30,000.00.

MR. LYONS: And this was a deposit against a loan?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it was an act of goodwill. We had requested information from him and a
1ange in the loan for him that we thought would be advantageous to us. He didn’t want to do that so
stead of that he gave us the 10,000 share bonus and asked us to hold it in the same . . . It really
fected nothing.

MR. LYON: Is this a public coany?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it is.

MR. LYONS: Listed in Toronto?

MR. PARSONS: It sits on the Montreal exchange.

MR. LYONS: What are the shares worth today?

MR. PARSONS: Less than a dollar. They are down to about half-a-dollar, | think. It has dropped
werely in the last three years.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions. Hearing none, perhaps we could goonto Flyer
idustries. Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Here again we are tabling two statements, the 31st of December 1975and 31st of
ecember 1976. Flyer Industries, as you are well aware, are in the transit bus manufacturing
Jsiness, both diesel and electric. As | stated in my opening remarks, the manufacturing end of the
usiness has done very well. We produced 480 buses, which was slightly larger than our projection
ir the 12 months ended 31st December, 1976 resulting in sales for 1976 of $34 million.

The company atthepresenttimeiscarryingon.Weare aggressively biddingin the marketand are
iceiving some orders. It is operating on a one-shift basis. It operated on a two-shift basis for the first
iree months of the year. We have now reduced that to a one-shift basis and as | say, we are
jgressively bidding all transit authorities that are requesting tenders for business and we are
ceiving some.

The statement for 1975 and 1976, actually the coarative statement, if you look atthe year-end 3 1st
ecember 1976, it shows both the year-end 31st December 1975 and 1976, if you want to review that
atement. A small profit was shown 31st December 1975 of $42,000.00. That was afteran application
f a provision that was carried forward from the 31st December 1974 of $4.3 million.

This year we completed all those contracts so we had to have a reversal of the remaining
rovisions. What happened, on 31st December 1974 when they estimated the provisions that would
2 necessary to carry through these contracts, they were ultra-conservative and in fact we did not
zed all of the provisions that were set aside. Therefore, when we came to the end of 31st of
ecember 1976 the auditors reversed the unapplied portion and this resulted in a profit for the year
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ended 31st December 1976 of $4,102,000 which reduced our deficit by $4 million, down
$16,254,000.00. Are there any questions regarding Flyer?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, what will the loss be this year?

MR. PARSONS: | don’t know at this point but if we carry through on a one-line operation, it cot
be two or three million dollars. At this point | do not know.

MR. SPIVAK: Last year you indicated that Woods Gordon were commissioned to do a study
look for other products for Flyer to manufacture. Was that study completed?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: What were the results of that study?

MR. PARSONS: They came.up with several ideas, none of which they could bring to fruition in t|
way of products. The products they suggested, we couldn’t find to put into the plant.

MR. SPIVAK: Could you just give some indication of what products they suggested?

MR. PARSONS: They suggested trailers, in competition with such people as Fruehauf; th
suggested we look at subway trains. The things that they looked at, they suggested might be viat
along with the bus manufacturing; this did not make senseto the Board of Directors. We did not ent
into any of them.

MR. SPIVAK: How much did that report cost?

MR. PARSONS: Between $40,000 and $50,000.00.

MR. SPIVAK: How long did it take?

MR. PARSONS: Three or four months.

MR. SPIVAK: Did the Board of the Fund deal with it or just the Board of Flyer Industries?

MR. PARSONS: Both Boards received the report.

MR. SPIVAK: Both Boards received the report and dealt with it?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: At more than one meeting?

MR. PARSONS: Certainly the Flyer Board did. | don’ tknowwhetherthe MDC Board dealtwithit:
more than one meeting. It was discussed at more than one meeting but | think it was only dee
probably at one meeting, officially.

MR. SPIVAK: Did the consultants come before the Flyer Boardatall, the consultants who actual
wrote the report.

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: They made a presentation, and they were questioned by the Board?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, | believe they were questioned by the Flyer Board?

MR. SPIVAK: On one occasion?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: Did the consultants indicate or present a report indicating anything about th
viability of Flyer per se in its present operation?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, | reported on that previously.

MR. SPIVAK: Woods Gordon group?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we asked them to do that as well.

MR. SPIVAK: In this report.

MR. PARSONS: No, a separate report.

MR. SPIVAK: Did they come to any additional conclusion as a result of their investigation of othe
possibilities for Flyer, as to the future of Flyer in its present operation?

MR. PARSONS: I'm sorry, would you rephrase . . .

MR. SPIVAK: First, did they recommend that Flyer cease business?

MR. PARSONS: No, they weren't asked that question.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, did they indicate that insofar as they were concerned, if Flyer continued th
way it was operating it would lose money.

MR. PARSONS: As | indicated to you before, we asked them to do a report on what the probabl:
loss was if we carried on with a one-line operationand we discussed thatand | stated at that time tha
the loss could be betweentwoto three million dollars per year. | don’t know whatelse you are lookini
for.

MR. GEN: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, and because | have had numerous discussions abou
the Flyer Board and the MDC Board on this question, | believe that | recorded the entire matterto th
Legislative Assembly of the Province of Manitoba. | indicated the prospects for the future. | als¢
indicated that we are involved in aggiessively competing on the bus market in Canada and that wt
are seeking various alternatives to improve the future for the industry. | have been advised b
Members of the Board and by members of MDC that further details as to what we are doing and witt
whom-we aretalking and reports as to detailed positions-affect the commercial possibilities of thi:
company in bidding, and they have been bidding. They have been bidding in Edmonton and gotonl
one-quarter of the bid; biddingin Toronto and gotonly one-quarter of the bid. I’'m advised that parto
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t relates to continuous questions that are raised about the future of the company in greater detail. |
e reported to the Legislature that the Manitoba Government will back this coany and back its
chasers and back its suppliers. | am suggesting that it is not of assistance to continued
nmercial operations of the company to go further into the details of reports of consultants, etc.
MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman, | object very strongly to the comments of the Minister. Tosuggestin
r way that the review by this Committee of an operation whose history and performance is
sstionable, who have had to have consultants, provincial auditors involved to try to clean up a
ss —and it is a mess and it has been a mess — but in effect if we, in our questioning, have put the
npany in jeopardy, which is what the Minister is suggesting, | have no proof of that otherthan the
ister’s statement. And | don'tacceptthat statement unless itis supported in someway. Otherwise

statement is . . .

MR. PARSONS: | can tell you, Mr. Spivak, that it certainly comes back to us that all the press that

get criticizing the coany and so on, certainly hurts the staff and the morale of the staff in the
npany, and it also hurts us when we're bidding in the properties.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, with all due respect, the estimates and information furnished by you, |
nk have had as much effect in affecting the prospects of the company as anything else. That
ormation and your optimism hasn’t been met by any of the statistical data that has been furnished
the years that you presented your information and further, the information with respect to the
nsultants that has beenpresented to us has only confirmedwhatwe always suspected with respect
the operation, that there was no proper cost accounting to begin with. And the fact that we have
d to put ourselves in the position of questioning you is something that as the head of the Manitoba
welopment Corporation you're obligated to perform in terms of explaining the information to us
d if it's unfortunate, if the company itself was not operating properly and that has become public
owledge, then | help nor canthe members of this committee, as to what the results will be. This is
ie of the problems of dealing with a public company. But the fact is that we have the Stevenson
illogg Report — | don’t know how much that cost, I'd like to know how much thatcost. Mr. Parsons,
'w much did that cost?

Mr. Chairman, | point of order.

A MEMBER: . . . a point of order.
MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please. The honourable member is speaking on a point of order. Mr.

divak.

MR. SPIVAK: | think the point the Minister of Mines and Natural Resources made is avery good
1e. | think that the opportunity should be givento. . . and | think at the end it may very well be that
ere will be a desire to meet again so that we canthen review whatever has been covered, not for the
srpose of really rehashing what we have but for the purpose of analyzing some of the statements
:at have been made and being in a position maybe to clarify any of the doubts that we may have
yout any information.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green, to the same point of order.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, yes, to the same point of order, there is absolutely no question. |
1ought that the honourable member was merely giving members of the Committee information so
1at they would perhaps ration theirattack but if anybody is of the feeling that they don’t have enough
metoconsiderwhat is before them, it has always been the policy of the Committee — it will continue
) be our policy — to have another meeting so that members can digest the information that is
vailable.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons, to Cybershare Limited.

MR. PARSONS: | have stated if we pass through a company and there are questions that come to
1ind after, we can go back to them. We have done that previously and we'll accept that.

Now, Cybershare. | think that our report that you have shows March 3I, 1976. This week we
eceived the 31st of March 1977. In answer to Mr. Banman'’s question, we got the Auditor’s Reportin.
y0 we are now concerned with both year-ends, 31st of March 1976 and 31st of March 1977 for
sybershare Limited.

This is our product data processing and computer service company. Basically the firm is doing
vell as you can see from the comparative statements. We have increased our revenue base the last
hree years. For 1975, 1976 and 1977 we have shown an increasing profit. We're anticipating the
:ompany will continue to be profitable and is considered to be competitive in its field. We basically
1ave 25 to 30 employees out there. As it shows, there is a payroll roughly in the $400,000 level. In the
»ast | have been asked regarding government and government-related revenues. We have been
jetting more revenue each and every year from the private sector. Our breakdown in 1976 was 58
sercent which was government and government-related; 42 percent from the private sector and of
‘hat 12 percent comes from outside of Manitoba. In continuing on with our drive to expand our
sutside private sector base, our breakdown for the 31st of March 1977 is 57 percent of our revenue
somes from the private sector and 43 percent from the government sectors and of that 16 percent
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comes from outside the province. We are continuing — we have terminals in Toronto, Edmon
Calgary and Vancouver and we are expanding our revenue base from those areas, as well a
Manitoba.

The competition is keen, both from existing competitors and the new miniand super-minico,
anies the company feels that we can realistically anticipate an annual growth of approximately
percent both in revenues and profit.

The equipment that we have in the computer company is almost ten years old. It’s reliable but
are looking at major couter replacements and this will be on a lease basis rather than outri
purchase. At the present time we'’re estimating that the lease base would probably not exceed t
that we are paying now for both lease and maintenance.

| think probably we could take questions on the March, 1977 Statement or 1976, either one, if
members so wish.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any questions? Mr. Minaker.

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, through you to Mr. Parsons, can you tell me, of the 57 percentt
is private, other than government, are any of the companies that presently have loans with MDC
MDC has equity with, utilizing your computers?

MR. PARSONS: Flyer Industries do. There may be others; | don't know.

MR. MINAKER: Would anybody know?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, the people who operate Cybershare.

MR. MINAKER: Would you know the extent of sales to Flyer Industries in terms of dollars for t
use of your computer?

MR. PARSONS: They only came on a year ago. Offhand | couldn’t tell you the amount of reven
from them. We've only been on the computer a year.

MR. MINAKER: Is it $100,000.00?

MR. PARSONS: It would probably be better than $100,000.00.

MR. MINAKER: Would it be $200,000.00?

MR. PARSONS: No, it would probably be around $150,000 base for a company of that size.

MR. MINAKER: And they wouldn’t be considered government?

MR. PARSONS: That'’s correct. They’re the only one of any size. Offhand | don’t know — Mord
has a small couter just for sales on it that amounts to $300.00 a month. Other than that, | don't thi
there are any other MDC coanies I'm . Now, not too sure about loan companies because wemayn
know about those.

MR. MINAKER: Of the 16 percent outside the province, are any of them done with governme
agencies or government in other provinces?

MR. PARSONS: We do some work for another city. We do some work for the Federal Governmer
one of the federal departments.

MR. MINAKER: So some of this 16 percent outside is government work, either provincial
federal or municipal?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we do for a waterworks division in one of the other provinces.

MR. MINAKER: Saskatchewan?

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, | wonder, does Cybershare coete with the new MTS couts
terminal?

MR. PARSONS: We are out in the private sector after business; | don’tknow whether they are «
not at this particular point. If they were, we would be competing against them. We haven’t run u
against them in bidding for business in the type of customers that we are calling on.

MR. MINAKER: So you don’t know whether you are in competition with the Manitoba Telephon
System computer centre or not then at this time?

MR.PARSONS: Well, we could be. | don'tknowthatwearebut iftheyareselling outside compute
service as we are, then we would be in competition.

MR. MINAKER: Again | ask, who would know if you were in coetition or not?

MR. PARSONS: They probably would.

MR. MINAKER: Who is “they?”

MR. PARSONS: The Manitoba Telephone data centre.

MR. MINAKER: But MDC or Cybershare don’t know whether they are in competition with MTS o
not?

MR. PARSONS: As | said to you, our sales people have not run up against their sales people, i
they have sales people in the field in the type of business that we are looking for.

MR. MINAKER: That's all the questions | have right now, Mr. Chairman, thank you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions? Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, | understand that the current assets of this corporation areintherea
their book value.

MR. PARSONS: Yes.
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MR. GREEN: That would include the building?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. GREEN: The building was purchased approximately six years ago?

MR. PARSONS: Five years ago, six years ago.

MR. GREEN: Would it be fair to say that what you know about real estate values generally would
dicate that the building has not really depreciated as it is shown on the books but that it would be
rth at least what was paid for it?

MR. PARSONS: We have had to have an insurance evaluation and the value of the buildingitselfis
gher than the fixed assets, yes.

MR. GREEN: And that is not reflected in the statements of the Manitoba Development
orporation which has reserved for losses but has not taken into account this type of gain?

MR. PARSONS: No, we have not.

MR. GREEN: So if one looked at the balance sheet of this company — and your latest deficit is
1own as $262,000 which has been reduced by two years of profits which included full depreciation
1d interest — the value of the building should more than make up for that deficit?

MR. PARSONS: Oh, yes.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Minaker.

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, | wonder if | could remind Mr. Parsons of an answer he gaveto us,
ell, it will be one year within three days of today to Mr. Axworthy, questioning him with regardto the
ata processing program and computer at the Manitoba Telephone System, and I'll quote: Mr.
xworthy asked, “Would you be in a position where youwould be providing any coetition or offering
1y alternatives to the new data processing program being put together by Manitoba Telephone
ystem?” Mr. Parsons, “We could be. They quote on some things that we do.” Mr. Axworthy: “I
'onder if we could be a little more definite on it? | mean, is it the intention of the company to begin
roviding some form of competition or even divide the market up between you?” Mr. Parsons: “No,
'e’re not going to divide the market up; we're going to go after all we can and they are too.” Mr.
xworthy said, “So, you intend to compete with them?” Mr. Parsons said, “Yes.”

Now, Mr. Parsons, | ask again, are they competitors of . . .

MR. PARSONS: At that particular time there was a stated case that they were going to be our
ompetitors. We have not run into them selling in the last year.

MR. MINAKER: Can | ask you, Mr. Parsons, the $150,000 that Flyer has utilized your computer that
o one year's complete service or how long have they been a customer of yours?

MR. PARSONS: They started in October or November of 1975. Now, I'm not going to be tied to that
150,000 because I'm not too sure. You asked me for a year and | said approximately in that area. |
on’t know, but that's about probably $150,000 to $200,000, somewhere in that range over 1976.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Minaker.

MR. MINAKER: What kind of time are their payments? Are they 30days, or 60, 90?7 Youraccounts
2ceivable with Flyer, what kind of . . . ?

MR. PARSONS: Oh, 30 to 60 days.

MR. MINAKER: Thirty to sixty. And they are paid up to date, are they?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. CHAIRMAN:

Arethere any further quest|ons’7 If not, can we go ontothenextreport? Dawn Plastics. Mr. Dillen.

MR. DILLEN: So it doesn’t leave any misunderstanding with the Committee, Mr. Parsons, you
vere asked by Mr. Minaker if the province in which this company is involved was Saskatchewan, and
'ou said, no, it wasn't Saskatchewan.

MR. PARSONS: No, what he asked me, Mr. Dillen, was the citythatwe were doing some business
or in Saskatchewan and | said no, it was one city outside of the province. He didn’t pick the right
yovince.

MR. DILLEN: Well, would you tell the Committee which province that city is in?

MR. PARSONS: | don’t whether it is pertinent or not or whether we should disclose where we are
loing business or not. | don’t think we should. | don’t think it is really pertinent information for the
>ommittee.

MR. MINAKER: | mean | have no hangup either way, but | just thought that . . .

MR. PARSONS: We don’t have a terminal. If Mr. Minaker had been Iistening, | said we have a
.erminal in Toronto, Edmonton, Calgary, and Vancouver. None of those are in Saskatchewan He
yicked Saskatchewan, he asked me, so | said .

MR. DILLEN: Oh, okay, it was one of the other provmces.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.
MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, lest there be no misunderstanding, both { and the members of the

coard, in discussing this matter, have indicated to Mr. Parsons that if, in his view, the answer to a
juestion would jeopardize the competitive, commercial position of any of the companies, he should
50 advise the Committee, and that he will be supported in not answering it. That is my opinion.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lyon, on the same point of order.

MR.LYON: Yes. | am just curious to know how it cu could possibly jeopardize the company for
chairman to indicate where it is doing business?

MR. PARSONS: | have indicated in generalities and | think the generalities were good enou
That's why | didn’t really want to tie it down to where we were doing the business.

MR. LYON: Is there anything secret about it? If it is a public company, or if it is a pul
corporation . . . .

MR. GREEN: Maybe they feel they will be intimidated by people if they are found to be do
business with a Crown corporation of Manitoba. | have seen it done. That's right.

MR. LYON: Did | hear the chairman all right, Mr. Chairman, that he was suggesting that this wa:
or this was in another connection — he was suggesting that it was work that was being done on bet
of some city?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. LYON: City municipal corporation?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. LYON: Well, surely to heavens that is public in the city. They haveto. . . .

MR. PARSONS: | don’t know if thatis . . . .

MR. LYON: Well, | just fail to see what all the cloak-and-dagger nonsense is about.

MR. PARSONS: It's no cloak-and-dagger nonsense.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johannson.

MR. JOHANNSON: Mr. Chairman, | am interested to hearthat coming from the man who used
disclose nothing to the Legislature about the MDF. Now one little detail — one little detail — and i
cloak-and-dagger. Formerly everything was cloak-and-dagger. Everything. Including CFI.

MR. LYON: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. My honourable friend, as usual, is misinforme
The rules under which the MDF used to operate are the same rules under which the IDB still operat
and most funds in the sixties did operate, for his historic education . . . .

MR. JOHANNSON: Apparently the honourable member also needs considerable. The factisth
the same corporation — it used to be a fund, it is now a corporation — it now discloses immen
amounts of information. Formerly it disclosed nothing.

My questionis: Cybershare had a profit of $173,000 in 1976 and an increased profit of $211,000
1977. In your view is this a —(Interjection)— in your view, so what? We’'ll take the money fro
whatever source we can get it.

The honourable member doesn't like a profit. I likeit and | will tell the Chairman —(Interjection):

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please.

MR. JOHANNSON: . . . that | will accept a profit from any Crown corporation any day. -
(Interjection)—

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please.

MR. JOHANNSON: Mr. Chairman, if | may have the floor, which | believe | have . . . .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Proceed. Order please.

MR.JOHANNSON: On the basis of the increase in profit of the 1977 statement overthe 1976, is tF
projection of the management of Cybershare a pretty reasonable one, that profits will increase in tt
future?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, as | stated, we think we can maintain that impetus in the market. We ai
expanding our revenue. We are able to hold our costs, so it should follow that that will expanc
providing we can expand our base, our revenue.

MR. JOHANNSON: Okay, thank you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Banman.

MR. BANMAN: Out of the 43 percent government’ how much of that money would be student
who are training on computers? In other words, the Department of Education, do they have a fairl
healthy chunk of that?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, there is a fairly healthy chunk.

MR. BANMAN: On business like that, is that bid for or does the Department of Education jus
comeand say, “Listen,wearebuying X number ofdollars worth of computer time at so-and-so-mucl
an hour,” or what happens?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, it’'s on an hourly basis. There is a contract with them.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If there are no further questions, maybe we should move on to the next repori
Mr. Lyon.

MR. LYON: Let me clarify it for the record that the government is the 100-percent equity owner o
this company.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, that is correct.

MR. LYON: And the company of course, | note, pays no income tax.

MR. PARSONS: That is right.
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MR. LYON: Does it pay any capital tax?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. LYON: Under the new . . . .

MR. PARSONS: Yes, all our companies pay capital tax.

MR. LYON: Thank you.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dawn Plastics Limited.

MR. PARSONS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The next statement is Dawn Plastics Limited. We have
- statement for the last year which is the 31st of May, 1976. This company is a blow-moulding
sration. We have been developing it. It lost money inthe 31st of May, 1976, and | project it will lose
Jally as much for the 31st of December, 1977, although the statements are not off.

We put some new machinery in during the year 1977. We decided to increase our equity in this
mnpany and put newer machines in and we hadhoped that we would have better resultsbythe 31st
May, 1977. That is not going to be so. | think our results will probably be very close to the same asin
76.

The poor results for our current year are really related to the unusually mild and dry weather
nditions which prevailed in the fall. Our largest customers from Dawn sales were to the automobile
lustry for bottles for antifreeze and for windshield washer fluid. Last fall, if you remember, it was
'y dry and for three months there were absolutely no sales of windshield washer or antifreeze,
sulting in the fact that we had to close the plant completely down for two months, cut off
yduction, suspend the whole operation for the total months of December and January, which of
urse reflects in poor results. And that is why | say | think for the 31st of May, 1977, our results will
>bably be the same as they were in 1976, in the neighbourhood of $115,000 to $120,000 loss.
We have however, during this period, expanded our product line. We have another new blow-
»ulding machine in the plant. The plant is back now with a good stock of orders on hand. It is
erating three shifts per day, and now that we have the capacity and different moulds to produce
rious sizes and shapes of bottles, we don’t anticipate a shutdown such as we experienced last year.
id also our selling base is more the year around because of the introduction of the small bottles. We
2 also looking to expand into the upper United States market. The plant is probably one of the most
-to-date blow-moulding operations in Canada, and we have had several people that are in this
Isiness examine the plant and we have been getting orders for the last six months from eastern
inada. | think this company will show a turnaround by May of 1978.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green , to the same point of order.

MR. GREEN: Yes, Mr.Chairman, | wish to talk to the point . . . the honourable member asks a
Jestion. | am suggesting to you, Mr. Chairman, that the chairman of the board is here. He is hereto
1swer questions as to the financial operations of the company. Thatwherethose questions relateto
ie existing commercial viability of the company and its dealings with its suppliers, that | have been
structed by the board that it isa problem, that| am advising the members thatitisa problem and the
‘pe of detailed questions beyond which the public of Manitoba has already been informed. That is
1at the future prospects of the company bidding on the marketarethat they could possibly gain 200
uses , that operating with the existing costs, that that could cost them $3 million. We have reported
1at to the people of the Province of Manitoba. The company is nota mess. In the past two yearsit has
nproved its position by almost $5 million. It has shown a profit of $40,000 the previousyearanda $4
iillion profit this year. And if one accepts the $16 million loss which everybody spoke about two
ears ago, then one must accept the fact that their performance over the past years has been very
ood. They intend to continue aggressively bidding on the market and details, which could affect
\at position, | indicated to the chairman, and the MDC board has indicated to me and the Flyer Board
as indicated to me are not a matter which the chairman should deal with before committee. He can
eal with the financial position of the government vis-a-vis Flyer, the amount that is invested, the
ecurity that it's on and the future prospects and that has all been revealed to the committee in great

etail.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please.

MR. GREEN: How much they pay to consultants and what consultants say are internal to the
ompany.

Mr. Chairman ‘ a point of order.

MR. CMAIRMAN: Order please. | would again request of members that they ask questions, that is
ne proceedings of the committee at this point. If members wish to debate with each other, thay

hould do so at a more appropriate time.

Mr. Spivak.
MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman’ juston a point of order to the Minister. The fact that there is going to

)e an annual loss of $3 million doesn’t appear to me to be a good , you statement, you know, doesn’t

\ppear to me to be a good statement to deal with. '
MR. GREEN: The 1976 statement, which my honourable friend chooses studiously to ignore,
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shows that the company on the basis of its auditor operations operated at a profit of $4 million ‘an
hopes to do much better in the future , and will do much better if given a chance.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, do you see an opportunity for this company operating as it is now
ever realize another profit?

MR. PARSONS: To ever realize a profit?

MR. SPIVAK: Yes. Based on the market potential that you are dealing with — Your mar
potential — based on the terms and references that have now been undertaken betweenyourself.

MR. PARSONS: We've already stated our position on that.

MR. SPIVAK: . . . that there'll be a loss. Will there be a continual loss annually?

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, reported that matter to the Legislature, that if we operated at ¢
given level and had no alternatives and were not able to change our product support and did 1
improve, that the problem would be in the neighbourhood of $3 million a year, and that is why we
seeking alternatives. We are talking to different people. We are talking about different products a
we are talking about improving our performance , but the feature, if we do not improve ¢
performance on the basis of the market of buses was reported to the Manitoba Legislature and to
of the people of Manitoba. That's not been hidden.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman’ we now knowthatthereis $40,000 or $50,000 spent on a report whi
obviously recommended nothing satisfactor . . .y

MR. to. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, this is what | object Two years ago they were screaming that
didn’t have a report, now that we have a report they say it recommends nothing. The repc
recommended things, which the chairman has spoken about, there are various alternatives availat
to the company and | am suggesting to you that a discussion in detail of which ones will work ai
which ones will not work are not good for the future health of the company and | am going to tell t|
Chairman of the Development Corporation what the Flyer Board has told me, what the MDC boa
has told me, that that kind of detail is not the kind of thing that has to be revealed to members of tt
committee.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order. | don’t think that we in this committee have
accept the statements either by Mr. Green or Mr. Parsons . . . the company is going to continual
lose $3 million every year and weare not to be a party totry and correct that or to try and determir
why it's necessary for that money. But the point is, that's what we're left with. They’'ve now made
decision we’'ll lose $3 million every year and that's satisfactory. That's what you're saying.

MR.GREEN: Mr. Chairman, on a point of privilege. | have not made a decision that we will lose §
million a year. | have indicated to the House and to the people of the province that based on existin
performance and existing costs and existing future market possibilities, if we stay on that basis thei
will be an operating deficit in that neighbourhood , and that's why we are trying to improve ot
situation . And if you say that the people of the province of Manitoba won’t accept that, then we wi
have to test that.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johannson to the point of order.

MR. SPIVAK: Yeah, but Mr. Chairman, there’s a question . . .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Johannson to the point of order.

MR. JOHANNSON: The Honourable Member for River Heights is suggesting that we ar
considering $3 million losses every year. Whatweare considering is the Annual Reportthatis befor
us and this shows for the financial year ended 1976 a profit of over $4 million and a profit for th
previous year. It also states in the notes — and this is the audited statement by Price Waterhouse -
that during 1976 the company experienced greatly improved operating efficiency throughout it
entire organization. And the honourable member calls it a mess. Now all heis trying to do is sabotag
this company and its operations and blacken its name and ruin the company.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman, last year we couldn’t get a statement because their records were i
such a shape that they couldn’t produce a statement.

MR. JOHANNSON: Further to the point of order, Mr. Chairman.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please. Order please. The honourable member did not have a point o
order. Order please. May | remind all members that this portion of the committee meeting is foi
asking questions. Now if the members want to have a debate, we’ll ask Mr. Parsons to sit down anc
we’ll debate thisforaslongasyou wish. Now, if youwishto follow the procedures ofthe Committee
or alter them, it's up to you. Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman, | think, and in spite of what the Honourable Minister of Mines and
Natural Resources may think of the question, | think it’sgermane to ask the Chairman how much the
MDC or Flyer has put out for consultants to try and turn the company around, and to try and provide a
viable basis for the company’s operation. | think in this respect, we are entitled to know how much has
been spent. We know Woods Gordon was forty or 50 thousand dollars. | would like to know how
much Stevenson and Kellogg cost?

MR. PARSONS Well, | reported on that a year ago. We have not used them since then.
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MR. SPIVAK: No, but the amount that was spent. | don’t think you reported the amount that you
ent with them.

MR. PARSONS: Well' | don’t have the amount.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, was it $50,000 — $100,000?

MR. PARSONS: | have no idea what the amount was, but | think | reported on that last year. You
ked the same question. . .

MR. SPIVAK: Yes, but | don'’t think | got the amount, Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: Well, then I'll have to undertake to find out, because | don’'t know whatthe amount

MR. SPIVAK: Are they the only two consultants that have been hired, Stevenson Kellogg and
oods Gordon?

MR. PARSONS: Mr. Wright is a consultant, our president. There may have been others.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, the thing that concerns me, Mr. Parsons, is that . . .

MR. PARSONS: All the costs are included in these costs that are shown in the statement. MR.
PIVAK: Yes, these costs are shownin the statement, but the thing that concerns me withrespectto
ie / future viability of the operation, is that you invested money in consultants, and at this point, you
‘e still obviously dealing in future possibilities for the company which are not to be released to this
ommittee. | have to suggest to you, that unless there’s some evidence to indicate that there is a
:gitimate basis for believing a viability of the operation — you know, we have to seriously question
n the basis of past performance and the answers that have been given in this Committee with
1spect to whole hosts of questions on this company, as to whether there is really any prospect for
lis company to continue in years to come without the sustaining loss that has been indicated or
igher.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Well, Mr. Chairman, this is the point of order that | raised before This is the kind of
uestion that causes our suppliers a problem. May | say to the honourable member, that this
ompany is now operating on the same viability basis and with the same future prospectas Churchill
orest Industries, which the honourable member never questioned. Itis operating onthe same basis,
tithout the continued backing of the government and the infusion of additional funds. And by the
ray, Flyer, other than normal banking, has not had the infusion of a dollar for the last twoyears. That
; not the case with Churchill Forest Industries. So, and | have to repeat this, to all our prospective
urchasers, to all our suppliers, we intend to back this company, and the questions as to whether its
1ture is going to be better will be a challenge for the Manitoba Development Corporation and its
ioard of Directors.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Splvak

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Chairman, then | wonder if Mr. Parsons can indicate whether the board is now,
ir has this year, given any consideration to lining up with Flyer Industries.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: No, it has not.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, the Honourable Mr. Lyon, asks me, and | have to put it fairly, that
vhen | said normal bank financing — there was a loan by the Development Corporation to the extent
f 75 percent of confirmed receivables — the Development Corporation advanced the money, but |
iaid that | considered it normal bank financing and therefore, in terms of needed working capital,
here hasn’t been a cent advanced in the pasttwo years. There was a loan of $5 million, which was
iever drawn down to $5 million against confirmed receivables, but it was the MDC who gave that
noney.

MR. PARSONS: And that incidentally was used on a revolving basis, never to-the extent of $5
nillion, but it was used on a revolving basis and was all paid off at the completion, and that was
»asically set up for the San Fransisco and Boston orders which have been completed.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Spivak.

MR. SPIVAK: Mr. Parsons, are you going to in any way attempt to sell the North American market,
sther than Canada? Are you going to sell in the United States?

MR. PARSONS: In the trolley buses we will.

MR. SPIVAK: How many trolley bus orders have you bid on in 19777

MR. PARSONS: None.

MR. SPIVAK: When do you intend to bid on another one?

MR. PARSONS: When they come out.

MR. SPIVAK: Were there any bids offered at all in 1977 for trolley buses?

MR. PARSONS: There was one that we did not tender on. We did not think it advisable to tender on
it so we did not. It was the only one that has been called this year.

MR. SPIVAK: Can | ask the reason why you did not intend to tender on it?

MR. PARSONS: We looked at the tender and didn’t think it wasa good business decision to bid on
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it, so we did not.

MR. SPIVAK: | see. You expect to tender on future trolley bus orders in the United States’

MR. PARSONS: We will take a look around at trolley bus orders, yes.

MR. SPIVAK: Are there any bus orders outside of the United States, Mexico or the So
American market? Do you think. . .

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we will look at them.

MR. SPIVAK: Have you looked at any?

MR. PARSONS: Not in the last six months. There haven't been any requests for them, and
haven’t turned up any we could bid on.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, can | ask, the competitors in the United States, are they manufacturing
markets outside the United States?

MR. PARSONS: They might be, | don’'t know.

MR. SPIVAK: You mean you don’'t know whether they are or not?

MR. PARSONS: No, | don't. There are only the three bus operations. There’s Flexble-Rohr wh
is of course closing down. It's being shut down and offered for sale. That only leaves GM and Ab
and to my knowledge, they do very little off shore business.

MR. SPIVAK: Can | ask, is there a new generation of bus being designed now in competition
the present bus that Flyer produces?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. SPIVAK: There is. Can you indicate the kinds of changes that the new generation of bus
possess now that Flyer does not?

MR. PARSONS: | don't have the full knowledge of that.

MR. SPIVAK: Do you have the technical expertise within Flyer to be able to adjust to the ni
generation of bus?

MR. PARSONS: | don’t know. We have an engineering department, | don’t know.

MR. SPIVAK: You were asked a couple of years ago whether there would be a new generation
bus, and you indicated at that time that you did not think so.

MR. PARSONS: | don't think | said that | didn’t think there would be.

MR. SPIVAK: Well, you didn’t think that it would be very soon.

MR. PARSONS: No, | think if youlook back it’'s two orthree years, because we saw one of the ne
generation buses back in 1974. It was built by Flexble-Rohr and the specs were out in 1974-75to |
the U.S. market by 1978.

MR. SPIVAK: How much lead time is there required normally in terms of changes in technology,
be able to take a pilot model right through to be able. . .

MR. PARSONS: | don’t know.

MR. SPIVAK: You don't know. Does anyone on the board know? My point, Mr. President, is hc
could you possibly expect to be in the market competing without the ability to have both the desi¢
and research and the technical capability to be able to manage. And surely this is one of the problen

that you now possess in your inability to be able to actually compete in the marketplacetoday. Is th
not a fact?

MR. PARSONS: No, | don’t think it's a fact.

MR. SPIVAK: You don't think that's the reason that you can’t compete?

MR. PARSONS: We're competing in the market today.

MR. SPIVAK: No, you're obviously not competing in the market. You’re competing in a limite
market. You're not prepared to go in other parts of the market. You're in a limited sphere.

MR. PARSONS: We're in Canada.

MR. SPIVAK: That's right, but you had a potential with respect to the United States.

MR. PARSONS: Only in trolley buses.

MR. SPIVAK: In trolley buses. . . You also, well even in Canada, how are we going to be able t
compete with the new generation of buses that are going to be comingin. In other words’ if Flyer ist
remain in its present form, without altering and changing’ how are we goingto be ableto compete

MR. PARSONS: Well, we changed our bus before, we can do it again. The bus we are selling no
is a new model. It has been for the last two years. It was redesigned.

MR. SPIVAK: Is it just a question of design or is the method of manufacture?

MR. PARSONS: Oh, probably both, | don’t know.

MR. SPIVAK: Does it not go to the whole question of the costing, and the labour input?

MR. PARSONS: Everything must come into it.

MR.SPIVAK:But the reality is that unlessthese changes are made, your ability to be able to tende
in the future is going to be very limited.

MR. PARSONS: Yes. Sometimes those changes can be made. We've changed this busthat we ar
selling rightnowforthe prospects. We've re-engineered this last bus, newbus, sortof. We've now gc
the new GM V730 transmission in it instead of the Dana transmission, and that took re-engineering
and re-design of the bus, we're doing that as we go along.
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MR. SPIVAK: Would you not say that the prospect and future are pretty glum as far as the
portunity to be able to compete?

MR. PARSONS: No, | don'tthink so. It will take change, It can be done. Idontknow whether. . .

MR. CHAIRMAN: Any other questions? Mr. Minaker. :

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, through you to Mr. Parsons. Mr. Parsons, you |nd|cated that you
dn’t bid on the trolley bus bid that came out recently in the United States. Was that because you
uldn’t meet the specifications?

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: That may have been one of the reasons. - -

MR. MINAKER: Why | asked, Mr. Parsons, Imsureyou refamlharwnh UMTAsnewspecnflcatlons
r the low floor type bus.

MR. PARSONS: Yes. ’ ‘

MR. MINAKER: Is that specmcauon still in- effect W|th many of the major-transit systems in the
nited States?

MR. PARSONS: | have no idea.

MR. MINAKER: Would you not think that would affect your ablhty to bid in the U S. market'7

MR. PARSONS: Are you talking about diesel buses or trolley? The only one that | had mentioned
at we didn’t bid on was a trolley bus. It has nothing to do with the questions you’re asking.

MR. MINAKER: Well, it relates to the diesel, and | was wondermg does that specification also
yply to trolley buses?

MR. PARSONS: No. That was not in that speC|f|cat|on no.

MR. MINAKER: That's definite that it does not apply to trolley buses?

MR. PARSONS: | don’t know whether it will in the future, but it was not in that specmcatlon

MR. MINAKER: Is the company at all entertaining the idea of meeting these specnflcatlons forthe
iesel buses, the ten inch floor, or at least the 24 inch floor height?- -

MR. PARSONS: We will be lookingat it, but we're not bidding diesel buses in the United States.

MR. MINAKER: Have you any |dea what it might cost to modlfy the bus?

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. MINAKER: Are you aware that Mr. Moss, the president of the AM General had indicated that
e felt it would cost them $20 million to- develop that particular model?:

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. MINAKER: Would you think it would cost approximately the same here if we were to . .

MR. PARSONS: | have no idea. | have no idea what it wouId costto develop that. GM also said it
ost them $60 million to develop their RTS bus.

MR. MINAKER: So that, what you're indicating now, Mr. Parsons, is atthe present time, Flyer is
ot interested in the U.S. market at all if these specifications are essential.

MR.PARSONS: | didn'tsaythatwe interested. | said right now if those were the specs, and I'm not
ven sure that all the properties in the United States are calling for that spec.

MR. MINAKER: You would not bid on it then?

MR. PARSONS: We could not, no. We've never bid on diesels in the United States.

MR. MINAKER: Mr. Chairman, not being a chartered accountant, | wonder in the statement of
peration and deficits, in. the 1976 year-end, in the cost of sales, does that include those provisions of
lote 3, a 1974 loss provision, and also application of provision? Would they be includedinyour cost
if sales figure of $32,587,000.00?

MR. PARSONS: If there was a reduction necessary, it would come off of that. There was two
lifferent provisions in 1974: One was administration, and one was on labour — they'’re split.

MR. MINAKER: What I'm asking. . .

MR.PARSONS: Itwould be areduction |fthere was part oftheprovisionanditwould be applied,is
hat what you're asking?

MR. MINAKER: No. What I'm asking, in yourﬂgure of$32,587,071, what does that include? Does
hat include these provisions of $3,500,000.00?

MR. PARSONS: No. No.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, if | can attempt to be helpful .

MR. MINAKER: If | could keep asking questions, Mr. Chaurman, I'd prefer to ask Mr. Parsons. So,
n all due respect to Mr. Green. Now, what I'm driving at, is in actualfactif back in 1974, you hadn’t
1ssumed you were going to lost $9 million or whatever it was at that point, and escalated your loss
sack in 1974, you wouldn't have deducted these, is this correct?

MR. PARSONS: That'’s right.

MR. MINAKER: So that in actual fact, for the operation in 1976 and 1975, if we hadn't allowed for
provision backin 1974, you still would have operated the company at a loss’ is that correct?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. MINAKER: So that in actual fact for this year-end, after we manufactured the buses and sold
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them’ we still lost close to $900,000.00. Is that correct? If you hadn't provided the provisions.

MR. PARSONS: Without taking the provisions in it.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, on a point of order, nobody said in 1974 that we didn’t lose $16 mill
The only one who said that was me. | said that $16 million was to provide for future years losses,
you and everybody else kept saying that we lost $16 million in that year. Now you can’t haveitb
ways. If we lost money this year, then we didn’t lost $16 million in that year — we lost $12 milli

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Minaker.

MR. MINAKER: So, Mr. Chairman, what you're saying is that because you didn’t lose the $4 mill
or$5million two years ago, now we are showing a profit this year, when in actual fact when the smq
cleared after building all these buses, we had lost money this year.

MR. PARSONS: Yes. We were billing them on 1974 selling prices.

MR. MINAKER: So that we've lost in terms of operation this year, roughly about $900,000.C

MR. PARSONS: Well, we did, but we certainly did a lot better than the accountants thought
were going to do, because they had provided $5 million extra for this year.

MR. MINAKER: No, I'm just saying, I'm not a chartered accountant , I'm just trying to figure «
whether they were included or not.

MR. PARSONS: No, nothing further.

MR. MINAKER: Okay. Thank you very much.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Axworthy.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, can Mr. Parsons tell us what he assumes is the number of un
that Flyer has to sell in the forthcoming year and in succeeding years, in order to maintain no mc

than the $3 million loss that Mr. Green has indicated as kind of the limit thatthey don’twantto go
annually.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Parsons.

MR. PARSONS: We indicated that at a production of 150 to 200 bus level, that there could
projected losses expected between $2 million and $3 million.

MR. AXWORTHY: So, that you have to sell then a minimum of about 150 buses, perhaps 200
order to keep that kind of in mind. Now, what is your expected market in this forthcoming year, wt
do you expect to sell?

MR. PARSONS: In this forthcoming year, it will probably be over 200 buses.

MR. AXWORTHY: You'll have over 200. Mr. Parsons, can you give me arough estimate of what tl
annual market is for buses in Canada, the market that you're bidding on, how many per year?

MR. PARSONS: Excluding Quebec, probably 600.

MR. AXWORTHY: About 600. But you assume that you have to get a minimum of one. third of th
market in order just to maintain the loss factor. Now | would assume from that that in order to bring |
upwards from that $3 million loss, that we would have to get 50 percent of the market. Is that righ

MR. PARSONS: Yeah, ifwe can get450 buses a year, we wouldn’t have a loss. We're not going
get that.

MR. AXWORTHY: 450 buses would then really approximate 75 percent of the total Canadi:
market, and that seems. . .

MR. PARSONS: That's impossible.

MR. AXWORTHY: . . . impossible. So what we’re saying is that based upon current mark:
projections the likelihood is that that loss statement will be a pretty stable one. In other words, tt
opportunity of breaking out of that cycle is fairly remote at this stage, considering that you have no
abandoned any prospect of going into other lines of products, and that you're goingto havetomak
it or break it on the buses.

MR. PARSONS: | didn'tsay that. | didn’t say we had abandoned it. The Board of Directors are sti
searching and still looking.

MR. AXWORTHY: I'm sorry, | misunderstood when Mr. Spivak was asking questions. . .

MR. PARSONS: Mr. Spivak asked the question what the consultants had recommended, and ifw
had accepted any of them.

MR. AXWORTHY: | see. So you've rejected the consultants report, but you've not abandoned th
idea of pursuing other potential areas. Can you give us an indication of what those might be?

MR. PARSONS: No, not at this time.

MR. AXWORTHY: That’s confidential information?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MR. AXWORTHY: | see, okay. So we have to assume then, Mr. Chairman, that based upon th
knowledge that we now have in terms of a bus market per se, that the potential opportunity o
breaking out of the loss range that we're talking about is fairly remote, just simply by the nature tha
we just don’t have that big a market to cut into, unless we come up with a super duper ex calibre bu:
that everyone wants to buy. | gather youfigurethat’s notpossible because we're not really heavy intc
research and development.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, | don’tthink wewould. In any stretch of the imagination, it's 75 percent-of the
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ying market.
MR. AXWORTHY: Fine. Okay. Mr. Parsons, in that case, | was also interested in'the comments of

at is the company doing in the way of research and designing? You seem to indicate that there was
3 company that works this way? Do you bring in consultants?

MR. PARSONS: We have an engineering division of the company.

MR. AXWORTHY: Yes, there is an engineering division, but is there a specific program related to
2 development of new designs in these markets?

MR. PARSONS: We knew a year ago that we would no longer be able to use the: Dana transmission
at we havebeen using up till now, so our engineering department knew thatthey had to design the
s to handle the new GM transmission, so they went ahead and designed the bus to take it.

MR. AXWORTHY: Okay . . .

MR. PARSONS: That type of design is going on; probably the new buses you’ll see won’t have the
imp on the back. That's been redesigned to take that top hump off the bus.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Parsons, can you tell if there is this kind of . . . capacity at least to make
cremental changes, why is it that Flyer, for example, has not attempted in its bus line to begin
,commodating certain design changes to deal with the new specifications dealing with
indicapped people? | gather that one of the reasons why you're excluded from certain markets —
e report | think indicated a few months back, — | think that the Minister confirmed in the House that
yer has no intention to begin redeveloping certain of its interior features to accommodate new
)ecifications that the Americans have, and | gather the Canadian authorities are considering
quiring certain doorways and things like that in buses to cope with those who have physical
indicaps.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, on a Point of Order. The honourable member says that | confirmed
at we had have no intention of trying to deal with those specifications . . .

MR. AXWORTHY: | believe that was the answer in the House, Mr. Chairman.

MR. GREEN: If | gavethat,then I'm very sorry | would have wanted to say, and | believe | did saywe
ill look at ‘ that the specifications when they come along; we’'ll try and deal with them.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, my point is the specifications have come along and are in
c<istence and that they are being set forward as the requirements for a number of new bus lines.

MR. GREEN: | just don’t want it to go forward; the honourable member will have a chance to look
‘Hansard and show me to bewrong. | don’t believe that | ever saidthat wehave no intention of trying
» do these things.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we have not seen a tender that has those specifications in it that you're
iferring to.

MR. AXWORTHY: | believe, Mr. . . .

MR. PARSONS: That was a reporter who phoned me up and said, “If this was in specifications,
ould you have done it?” | said we have not done it to this date, so that’s the way it came out in the
apers that Flyer couldn’t do it; and that was strictly on a lift for wheelchair and a door. The fact that
1e technology is on the market, it can be done.

MR. AXWORTHY: In that same line, Mr. Chairman, has Flyer Industries made any effort to begin
upplying the smaller scale buses such as the new handy transit system is goingto use or the other
inds of dial-a-bus arrangements, the smaller portable jitney bus type arrangements? .

MR. PARSONS: No, we have not looked . . .

MR. AXWORTHY: That has not been a potential market that Flyer has examined?

MR. PARSONS: There doesn’t show to be a large market at the present time that |t would be
rorthwhile getting in to do the engineering to go into that field.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, last year, | asked Mr. Parsons whether the company, Fiyer
ndustries, was interested in working in a consortium or partnership arrangement with other transit
;ompanies in the supply of things like the LRT systems that Edmonton and Calgary are now
ntroducing, or in other variations of transitsystems that. . . well, you may not havethe full capacity

.to have the coach facilities to do it. | wonder if there has been any exploration of those potential
onsortlum or partnership arrangements with other companies working in similar fuelds’?

MR. PARSONS: Yes, we have. We have talked to two or three.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, is there any possibility to ask what kind or is thatrpart of the
orbidden knowledge?

MR. PARSONS: No, I'm notpreparedtoreportonit. Asreportedin the paper we've talked to Volvo
ind others and we are still continuing to talk to others.

MR. AXWORTHY: To the Volvo Company is that correct?

MR. PARSONS: That was reported in the paper, they were here; we talked to them

MR. AXWORTHY: Okay. Mr. Chairman, | have a couple of questions for Mr. Parsons.on that. |
oticed in one of the auditor’s statements that there was a correction in the '76 as compared to 75
~vhere you are no longer given income tax exempt status, that you're no longer considered to be a

129




Economic Development
Tuesday, May 24, 1977

Crown Corporation. Can you give us the background as to the changes in that and the impact it
have upon your financial performance of the company?

MR.PARSONS: | don't think it will have any impact on the financial performance. We request
ruling from the Income Tax Department. They ruled that Flyer is not wholly owned and therefor
not exempt from taxation. And also, in that case, if the company had been sold, the tax loss w¢
have been carried forward to the benefit of any purchaser.

MR. AXWORTHY: So | see, Mr. Chairman, that we have now turned our loss into anassetby be
able to write it off over the next ten years or so. | gather is that . . .

MR. PARSONS: That's the biggest asset.

MR. AXWORTHY: The biggest asset. All right. So that you don't expect that you'll be paying ta
for some time, | gather. Is that the case?

MR. PARSONS: No.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, | would like to ask the Chairman as well some questi
concerning the enquiries that were made againearly thisyearaboutthe potential sale of Flyeranc
on to West German interests and so on. Can the Minister indicate whether in fact or in the pres
whether approaches were ever made concerning sale of Flyer to West German consortium of so
kind?

MR. PARSONS: | could answer that. | don’t believe there really was much effort putintothat. I v
away at the time that that happened. My assistant at that time wired the names that we were given ¢
we never did hear anything about it.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, | gather that there were local representatives of that compe
that had had discussions.

MR. PARSONS: | read thatin the papers. | know Mr. Maurmann of course, worked with Flyer a
he and | know each other very well. | know Mr. Bob Leslie and never at any time did they e
approach me. | find it very strange that if they had a viable purchaser, that one of them wouldn’t he
talked to me. And | never heard from either of them.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, had any other representations been made from the governme
itself to the Ministers or any other sources, other officials in Flyer inquiring as to whether this wa
possibility or not?

MR. PARSONS: | know nothing about it.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, there wasa —I can’trecall now — there was a document of one ki
or another, a correspondence which came to my office and which | sent to the Manito
Development Corporation — and | am now talking from recollection — telling the Corporation tt
this was an enquiry or some type of communication that we have received. | think it was in respon
to that that the Corporation wrote the people or wired the people and then never heard from the
But I did not hear from or speak to anybody, but | did receive a communication which | sent to t
Development Corporation. And anybody who approaches me with regard to Flyer, | send them to t|
Manitoba Development Corporation to conduct discussions with them.

MR. AXWORTHY: Mr. Chairman, again, and | gather that the Chairman ofthe MDC knew of
further follow-up by anybody else in working in connection with the government. . .

MR. PARSONS: But | never heard of it.

MR. AXWORTHY: . . . until this time so that . . .

MR. PARSONS: We have to dig back through our filesand Mr. Green had sent overatelexandn
assistant had replied to it to Germany and there was never any answer.

MR. AXWORTHY: | see, okay. Mr. Chairman, just coming back to this question then of the . .
suppose the most germane one is the prospect of the company inrelation to its financial capacity ar
| think that the Minister indicated that there were efforts being made in the way of . . . co
efficiencies was one | believe; a second was in the area of aggressive pursuit of new markets; ar
thirdly, | believe was the area of management. Was that . . .

MR. PARSONS: Alternative arrangements.

MR. AXWORTHY: Alternative arrangements, yes.

MR. PARSONS: Such as you mentioned, or products.

MR. AXWORTHY: Well, Mr. Chairman, | am wondering if then Mr. Parsons would be good enoug
to specify without trespassing across that boundaries that have beenset, what specificactions hav
been taken in each oftheseareas, just toeitherkeep the cost within that $3 million line or to attemg
to reduce them. Can you elaborate what exactly is . . .

MR. PARSONS: | think that in the notes to the financial statement, the auditors themselve
reported that we had a greatly improved operating efficiency throughout the company and | think th

fact that we produced 480 buses; further that our projection, showed that certainly the lines wer
moving efficiently and the cost per bus came down right throughout the year as also stated in ou
report. | think the first two criteria were probably met during the last 15 months as far as operatin
efficiency and costing are concerned. .
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IR. AXWORTHY: So the major problem, | gather, is still the market one, that there just isn’t

ugh market for the kind of buses we are making in order to justify that. And | gather then, that

ly the only way out is to find some, at this point, unknown line or an alternative arrangement with

ther company which you can't divulge, because it is the only way out of this loss cycle. Is that

‘ect there? ' .

VIR. PARSONS: That's a fair assessment.

VIR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lyon.

MR.LYON: Mr. Chairman,throughyouto Mr. Parsons. | see that the latest financial statement for

year ended December 31, 1976 was obtained or was dated by the auditors May 13, 1977. Isn't it

isual for a financial report of an operating company to take from December 31, 1976 until May 13,

7 to produce a financial statement? )

MR. PARSONS: | think that’s pretty good; it took us about eight months lastyear. The company’s

ords wereready for the auditors to go in and evento do the itinventory took them a full two weeks

1three people doing inventory checks to complete audit. You are talking about four months after

year end. | don’t find that with a company of this size, and the volume of audit needed, | don’t think

t is out of line.

MR. LYON: Mr. Chairman, | don’t want toarguewith Mr. Parsons who is a chartered accountant,
isn’t it fact that most public companies, publicly traded companies, Hudson Bay and any

npany you want to name, they have their audited financial statements out within two to three

nths and their annual meetings out of the road. . .

MR. PARSONS: Around three months that’s about it. .

MR. LYON: Sure. But what is so unusual about this company that it can’'t operate according to

'mal accounting practices and have its books audited and out . . .

MR. PARSONS: | don’t think four months is really that much out of line. We might have been able
do it if we really put the pressure on the auditors. The basic accounting, we're getting our
tements off and in our hands monthly now by the 12th orthe 14th ofthe following month, which is
:bad. The year-end statements do have a few other adjustments to be made, but the largest part is
rauditors themselves at that time of the year are very busy.Now, if We had put the real pressures
>h as the companies that you mentioned do on their auditors — they also have internal auditors
t do most of their work. If you . . .

MR. LYON: But they also have statutory obligations to produce them.

MR. PARSONS: Oh yes, yes they do.

MR. LYON: Would you think it might be of merit if we incorporated such a statutory obligation on
e Companies Company’s Act with respect to Crown companies as well as private ones.

MR. PARSONS: Yes, then you are going to have to give Mr. Zipricka. . . mind you, we'redoing
se on outside auditors . . .

MR. LYON: Well | was going to say we'd have to give Mr. PriceWaterhouse. . .

MR. PARSONS: You better give them more staff because they couldn’t do them this year.

MR. GREEN: But | think those regulations apply to us, the corporate regulations.

MR. PARSONS: Oh yes, but. . .theyhad to. . .

MR. LYON: | am talking about publicly traded companies and The Securities Act requirements
d so on.

This report dated May 13, 1976, is there any reason why it could not have been distributed a little
rlier than tonight in order that the members of the Committee might have had an opportunity to
)k at it?

MR. PARSONS: | really don’t distribute any of these until this committee meeting.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Green.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Parsons is not entirely to blame for that. If the honourable
:mber wishes to find the culprit, it has been my direction that the MDC report be made available to
> House as soon as possible after it's received, but that with regard to the reports of the statements,
it they be brought to the first meeting and that if there is time needed to digest them, that we have
dertaken to and in the past have met afterwards, so that the honourable members would get them.
ie reason for that is that we have found that it is better for whenever the reports are open for the
airman’s comments to be available, so they arenotawholeseries of misunderstandings relativeto
2 material contained therein.

MR. PARSONS: | mightaddto that that none of these reports are released toany credit agencies
anyone else before this Committee sees them. | do not release any of these to anyone. They must
tabled here before any of them arereleased. Other than the board of directors of the company and
2MDCboard, noone seesthesestatements until you people have received them atthis Committee.

MR. GREEN: | know that Mr. Parsons may be annoyed with me for trying to correct what may be
idvertences. The Flyer Industries statement has been made available to the shareholders of Flyer
dustries before it comes here and there are other shareholders than the the Manitoba Government
1d | am nottalking about this one. |am talking on a yearly basis. They havean annual meetingofthe
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shareholders and that annual meeting, for instance, took place in the fall their department report:
given to them before it was received by us.

MR. PARSONS: There is one other s o shareholder; there is tne other gentleman who still hc
300 common shares.

MR. GREEN: They are preferred shares.

MR. PARSONS: But they don't count.

MR. LYON: So | take it then that the Crown is what, a 99 and 77/100 percent owner like Iv
Snow?

MR. PARSONS: 99.94 for the common and 96.82 of the preferred.

MR. LYON: So for all practical purposes except 149(1) of the Income Tax Act it's a Crow
Corporation again. Is there any — perhaps Mr. Chairman should more properly direct this quest
to Mr. Green than to Mr. Parsons, although to either — is there any reason why these reports co
not be distributed to members of the Committee, after all the members of the Committee alongw
Mr. Green represent 99 and 77/100 percent of the shareholders?

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, | thought | answered the question. It's not that they are i
distributed, it's that they are distributed at one occasion when the chairman is able to discuss th:
and if they require further time for members to digest, then we have always postponed that tim
have indicated why. | believe that in the past, when a statement has been released without 1
opportunity of getting full information on it, that it has been subject to great misunderstanding. f
instance, the Flyer Statement statement which was released by one of the shareholders for the y
ended 1975, produced statements in the newspapers to the effect that we lost $4 million and that:
made $40,000 and there was no explanations as to how this occurred. So the people who receive t
statements can ask questions and the chairman is here to answer them.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lyon.

MR.LYON: Mr. Chairman, isn’t that a real or an imagined matter that could occurtoany coany 1
the statement that is issued, any annual report. The Hudson Bay Company or the “widget” compa
of north Winnipeg doesn’t withhold publication of its annual statement just because some peog
might misinterpret it.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, the honourable member is quite correct. | have found thatthere it
difference, not only in degree but in kind, in the way private statements are treated and in the w.
statements of companies operated by the public are treated.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are there any further questions of Mr. Parsons on this report? Mr. Lyon.

MR.LYON: You know, notto get involved in a long discussion with Mr. Green, but Mr. Green ar
his government are the people who have seenfittotranslate us into anumber ofthese public coani
that we have here before us tonight. All I'm suggesting — the bottom line of what I'm suggesting
that if the government, and | think wrongfully, gets into the private sectorandis a 100-percent own.
of companies, then it should as a matter of course obey the same general rules with respect
reporting, accountability and so on that a government in turn requires of private corporations wt
are merely invested in by the public, not whose money is forcefully extracted from the public and pi
in here against probably the majority of the public’s wishes.

MR. GEN: The private companies that | happen to be a shareholder of don’t even give me tt
statements of the subsidiaries in which we hold shares. So we go further than the private companie
The private companies in which | hold shares, and several of them are financial institutions,send m
this statement, which is the MDC statement, and they list as some of their assets shares held i
subsidiary companies. They don’t send me the statement of the subsidiary.

MR. LYON: Well, it depends on whether they are operating subsidiaries, Mr. Chairman, as m
honourable friend well knows, or whether they are wholly-owned subsidiaries or whatever the cas
may be. Here we are with separate entities. If my honourable friend, Mr. Green, Mr. Chairman, i
trying to set up the Manitoba Development Corporation as the new socialist cartel for Manitob:
that’s another thing. But really, all we regard it as, is a bank which in the course of the direction of hi
government has translated a number of loans into equity. Now that these are wholly 100-percer
Crown-owned corporations, we're merely saying, and they cover a variety of activities, why shoul
theynotreportin what is acknowledgedtobe ausualand notirresponsible way by the private sector

MR.:GREEN: Mr. Chairman, on the point of order, we could continue this for a long long time
When | was a Member of the Legislature between 1966 and 1969, | never received a single financizs
statement of McKenzie Seeds which was fully operated by the Government of the Province o
Manitoba, of which | am a citizen and therefore we were shareholders. | never received a singl
statement of the subsidiaries of what the MDC was doing and | received no information of the MDC

MR. LYON: What subsidiaries did the MDC operate?

MR. GREEN: Well, Mr. Chairman, the convenient way.of not having a subsidiary is to give the
money &ll to-a private firm and instead of taking any equity in it, advance over 100 percent of thecos
of operation. We are not intending to proceed in that way and I'm quite prepared to defend oui
position as against the former government’s position when the debate comes. But in this Committee
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Chairman, the explanation has been given. My honourable friend doesn’'t think that it's a
isfactory one; that’s fine, | think it is and we’ll debate it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please. | would remind members it's almost eleven o’clock and this is the
‘tion of the Committee for asking questions of Mr. Parsons. If Members would prefer it to develop
) a debate, the Chair is quite willing to accommodate the members. -

MR. LYON: | was asking a question, Mr. Chairman, of Mr. Green about the reporting practices
sause obviously Mr. Parsons is not responsible for that. | conclude, using Mr. Green’s terms, that

are not here to debate the general philosophy of it, but | conclude by saying that the MDC since

39 is an altogether different animal from what it was prior to 1969, which my honourable friend
ows. It was a bank prior to 1969. —(Interjection)— Well, my honourable friend from Thoson
uldn’t know a bank from a grocery store, but this was a bank prior to 1969. Now it is acting as an
uity ownership vehicle to carry out his particular political philosophy. So long as we all understand
it, that there is no need for private companies to be reporting to a Committee of the Legislature if
ty are not owned by the government. | think the point has been made. Perhaps not understood by
. but made.

MR. GREEN: Prior to 1969, the Manitoba Development Corporation had virtually 100-percent
rership of Sprague Forest Industries and Churchill Forest Industries. They had more debenture
bt than there was capital in the operation and | call that ownership, and in default. If they did that so
3y did not have to report to the Legislature because they did not hold any shares in the company,
lich is what | largely suspect, then | think that the MDC is a much better financial institution thaniit
1s before 1969 when it was a charitable institution for private sector friends of my honourable
ends in the Conservative Party.

MR. LYON: Just to conclude that point, Mr. Chairman, would my honourable friend describe the
mplot Plant at Brandon as a private charitable operation that was . . . as a friend?

MR. GREEN: Absolutely.

MR. LYON: And why was the loan paid off? Was it not because my honourable friends wanted to
r to get in and mismanage that coany as they are mismanaging most of these?

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, the loan was paid off because the money was out at very low rates and
e Board of Directors of the MDC, quite properly, used whatever negotiating position they had to
ther get that loan in or improve their financial position. That's what | expect the MDC Board to do.
1at MDC Board is composed of a good cross-section of businessmen in the Province of Manitoba.
e Silot Chemical was built by public money, 100 percent by the public’s money and if you need
ithority for that, you can ask Mr. Simplot. He says, “When | make a new investment | don’t use my
oney; | use other people’s money, mainly the public’s.” It was the Province of Manitoba and DREE
at built Simplot.

MR. LYON: Is my honourable friend saying he is against Silot and the jobs it provided for western
anitoba?

MR. GREEN: Not at all, Mr. Chairman, the problem is . . .

MR. LYON: You would like to own it.

MR. GREEN: The problem is that if | put up all the money to build a certain place . . .

MR. LYON: You would like to own it and run it to the ground the way you are running these.

MR. GREEN: No, not run it into the ground; own it and run it properly.

MR. LYON: My honourable friend, 'm afraid, Mr. Chairman, and his colleagues couldn’t operate a
2anut stand and that’s what we are here talking about tonight. Thank God they are not operating
implot; thank God they are not operating Carnation; thank God they are not operating most of the
>mpanies that received loans because otherwise . . . the same disaster sheet that we have here.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, thank God that the people who are running Sprague Enterprises are
ot running the Province of Manitoba; thank God the people who are running Transair are not
unning the Province of Manitoba; thank God all of the people who have gone broke in the private
ector are not running the Province of Manitoba.

MR. LYON: Yes, but that’s not money that was extracted from the public by force.

MR. GREEN: That was money that was extracted from the public by — an effective way of
xtracting it.

MR. LYON: Not by force. My honourable friend’s definition of extraction, Mr. Chairman, is a lot
lifferent from mine. If a man wishes to invest his money privately, that's his business. My honourable
riend wishes to put his long socialist hand into his pocket and take it out by way of taxes. That’'s an
ntirely different point and he doesn’t seem to understand the difference.

MR. GREEN. Mr. Chairman, not a penny was invested by the people who built the Churchill Forest
ndustries privately. Not a penny was invested by Mr. Simplot, privately. All of it was done with public
noney. Now, Mr. Chairman, my honourable friend knows, and he has indicated —(Interjection)—
hatwe could debate this all night. On apointoforder, whatarewe doing. Wearedebating aquestion
ind | am asking — the honourable member wishes to ask questions; | gave him the answers —
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(Interjection)— Pardon me?

MR. SPIVAK: . . . statement about Silot.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, | am preparedto say . . . the authority is Mr. Simplot himself wh
Fortune Magazine said that when he goes into a new enterprise he doesn’t use his own money
uses other people’s money. What he did was get approximately $28 million in public moneys for
building of that plant which he now owns.

MR. LYON: Was that a good investment for Manitoba?

MR. GREEN: It would have been a much better investment for the Province of Manitoba it
owned the plant.

MR. LYON: Now, there we've got it, Mr. Chairman. I'm glad my honourable friend is on the rec:
We're back to Tommy Douglas’s boot factories and box factories and the whole kind of soci:
nonsense.

MR. GREEN: No, we're back to the failure of the whole privateenterprise systemin 1929and a
that free enterprise nonsense. | was going to use a different word but I'll . . .

MR. LYON: Mr. Chairman, | know and respect my honourable friend well but when he ma
outlandish statements like that, he’s trying to say, “We're for the Regina Manifest and we're for st
control as a means of production.” If he really believes that, why doesn’t his Premier come out ¢
say it. He hasn't been just as my honourable friend has.

MR. GEN: Mr. Chairman, | respect my honourable friend very much and | will exchange
compliment. He hasn’t got the guts to follow through his political philosophy. If he did, he wo
undo Medicare, he would undo Hospitalization; he would undo Autopac; he would sell the Manitc
Telephone System to private enterprise; he would sell the power system to private enterprise. Bi
have too much respect for my honourable friend to suggest that he not have the guts to do th

MR. CHAIRMAN: Order please. | wonder if | might bring the attention of honourable memb:
back to the reportofFlyer Industries Limited. Could we continue our future remarks and questions
that report and to Mr. Parsons. Mr. Paulley.

MR. PAULLEY: Mr. Chairman, | regret I'm a little late coming into the Committee; | had anott
one previous to that. But when the consideration is given to the investments that were made inso
as the Simplot Fertilizer Plant at Brandon are concerned and hearing the idiotic statements of t
Leader of the Opposition, | feel that because of my particular position at that time —(Interjection)
Yes, I'm muddying waters but I'm atte — for ting alsoto clarify waters the benefit of my honourat
friend, the Leader of the Conservative Party who has one of those capabilities of forgetting whatw
the obvious at that particular time.

When we were considering in the Legislative Assembly, under the regime of Duff Roblin ai
Sterling Lyon and a few other characters, an investment into a fertilizer plant at Brandon, of a loz
the public of Manitoba, the taxpayer of Manitoba made an investment of some $28 million to an out
from Boise, Idaho who were prepared to make an investment of somewhere in the neighbourhood
two or three million dollars. The guarantee was that the taxpayer of Manitoba would subsidize tl
investment; hopefully, that it would be successful.

Asthe Honourable the Leader of the present Opposition points out, their prayers were answert
in that the fertilizer industry did produce at Silot a return that allowed them to pay back to the coffe
of Manitoba the $28 million with, however, Mr. Chairman, may | suggest, the accompanyingincreat
in the cost of fertilizer to the farmers of Manitoba and my friend, the former Attorney-General and tt
present Leader of the Opposition, discounts that.

But we were knowledgeable of that at the particular time and it was one of those peculi
industries, because of their peculiar position, that were able at the extractionoftheincreased cost:
fertilizers to the farmers of Manitoba, pay off the $28 million that was advanced by this free-enterpris
government that we had at that particular time.

We took the stance then, as we have continuously taken the stance, that if there is a buck to k
made it should be made by the people of the Province of Manitoba instead of some entrepreneur froi
Boise, Idaho or wherever the heck he came from. There isthe difference between the present Leade
of the Conservative Party and the stance that we took prior to 1969.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Lyon.

MR. LYON: Mr. Chairman, | thank my friend, the Minister of Labour, for his historical exposition ¢
his view of what happened in the dim dark years of history . . .

MR. PAULLEY: Oh, they were dim and they were dark, Mr. Chairman. That’s the mos
understatement that I've heard from the Leader of the Opposition since his re-election to this House

MR.LYON: | would like to suggest to him, however, that the proposition that he has advanced, tha
namely the state should take equity in order to make a buck, the reverse of that proposition has beei

operating very successfully the last eight years, namely that the state has been taking equity in orde
to lose a buck. Because we’ve gone down the list so far, | think we’re at number six company an¢
we're really notatacompany that's making a buck yet, in which my honourable friend seems to taki
such pride that he’s looking after —(Interjection)— No, I'm talking about the ones on the list tha
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'e talked about tonight, William Clare, Cybershare, Dawn Plastics, and so on.

50 we take as — my honourable friend’s sort of Humpty-Dumpty dissertation on economics but
:ome back to the point | started off by questioning my friend the Minister of Mines about — if these
ts are available, as indeed this one was, the 1976 report, on May 13, 1977, and the 1975 report
ch was available July 23, 1976 — should not the Members of the Legislature- who are
"esentatives of the public who are the 99 percent owners of this business, receive the reports as
sonably convenient after they have been handed out by the auditors in order that they will have
icient opportunity to review the reports. Instead, we are faced tonight with two reports which are
overly long or necessarily over-complicated but which | do suggest, with respect, need a bit more
sideration than what we can give, and as my honourable friend has acknowledged, than what we

give in just a cursory readmg around this table.

'm merely suggesting again, I'm reiterating the proposition and you might even say maklng an
lertaking that in theeventofa change of government, | know that would be the practice that would
followed, notwithstanding the fact thatthere is the danger from time to time of misinterpretation.
.every coany that turns out an annual report and who loses money faces that kind of a problem
n time to time and that’s something you live with in the business world. If my honourable friends
going to get into business then they should live by the ordinary rules of business. That'sthe very
rproposition that I'm making, that we should have reports ahead of time. | know they are not being
hheld by Mr. Parsons — we've had the explanation from the Minister. | merely suggestto him that
should review this procedure and make sure that we do have these reports ahead of time. | would
‘him as a final recommendation with respect to these reports, that we do consideratthis moment
ting another meeting of the Committee in order that we can take up his undertaking which | know
|uite a legitimate one, that we would come back to Flyer after we have had more of an opportunity
digesting the reports that are in front of us tonight.

MR. GREEN: Mr. Chairman, | haveindicated to all of the honourable members, every time we have
1e this, that there is no intention of taking anybody by surprise, that we are quite willing to meet
ar on in the week to have honourable members consider the reports, or later on in the session, let’s
titthatway. | don’t wish to leave it onthe table thatthere is no companies here that have shown any

MR. LYON: No, | said of the six we have gone through.

MR. GREEN: Well, Mr. Chairman, the Cybershare Limited seems to be doing very nicely.
rmond Industries has been doing very nicely under government management, much better than it
I under private management. Electro-Knit Fabrics which is entirely private is not doing very well.
at's something that happens in the sector.

MR. LYON: Yes, but that's not public money.

MR. GREEN: Well the honourable member says it is not public money. May | suggest to him that
i system of losing money, his system of losing money which he has suggested — (Interjection) —
), | listened to the honourable member. His system of losing money cost the public of the Province
Manitoba more money than our system of losing money. So his system was more efficient and
erywhere that system is employed, including in Newfoundland, including in PrinceEdward Island
d in Nova Scotia — not Prince Edward Island — Nova Scotia and New Brunswick, thatsystem has
oved to be much more efficient at losing money than the system that we have chosen. And | point
t to my honourable friend that since we went on our new basis which was in 1973 when the
lidelines were issued, the amount of money that has been lost by the Manitoba Development
yrporation, only $300,000 can be attributed to activities started from that date on. That’s in a total of
er $135 million, over 50 percent of which is attributable to organizations started under the old
stem, the balance to our system, but since 1973 the least problems associated with the Manitoba
svelopment Corporation can be attributed to that period of time.

But, Mr. Chairman, we could go on for a long time. My honourable friend and | will be goingonin
e House. If he wants the last word, | am prepared to give it to him but | would suggest that wedo
ljourn and that we come back the next time it's convenient for the Committee to meet and they will
ive a chance to finish the reports that we haven’t gone through or even go back to reports where
ey find some additional questions. | suggest we adjourn now.

MR. LYON: Two points of clarification, not to have the last word. | have never been ableto do that
th my honourable friend in any case. No. 1, what | thought he was talking about, the private
ibscription of money into companies, whether they are private or publicly listed companies, or
hatever. That’s No. 1. That’s one way investments take place.

No. 2. Hismethd is, of course, to extracttax money from the people and use thattaxmoney tobuy
juity. I realize that my friend at the end of the table doesn’tunderstand whatwe're talking about but
at is the case with most debates in the House. Now for a point of historical clarification, my
»nourable friend is so proud of the fact according to his figures — he mentioned something like
300,000 since 1973 —is my memory correctwhen I recall, and | am subject to correction on this, that
ie original MDF or MDC loan to Flyer Coach was something like $200,000.00?
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MR. GREEN: | believe it was $2 million and | have to tell my honourable friend that it was
administration that was in power when that loan was made. | previously at one point indicated
that was not the case, but it was in 1969, however it was under Rex Grose and before any chali
were made in the operations of the development of the NDC. So however it was approximatel
million in 1969. — (Interjection) — No. Mr. Parsons is saying $200,000.00.

MR.LYON: That was my recollection. $200,000.00. We have now translated — just a final poi
we havenow translated aloanof $200,000 that the public, that is the taxpayers had in Flyer Indust
to what? A 30 million dollar . . .

MR. GREEN: There is a 30 million dollar investment and a 16 million dollar loss which means
we would on the books still have $14 million, $15 million in that corporation.

MR. LYON: That is my honourable friend’s version of progress, eh?

MR. GREEN: Well, Mr. Chairman, | have indicated thatthepolicy changed in 1973 and that up t
then we were following the philosophy of my honourable friends.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Committee rise and report.
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